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4

. ’HNO
& 18 IGiorddno “Intéfnational Limited (“Company”) will be held at -

«E IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of

Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung
Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong on Friday, April 29, 2005 at
-11:00 a.m. for the foI]owmg purposes:

As ordinary business:

1

4.
5.

To receive and consider the audited consolidatéd financial
statements and the reports of the directors and auditors for the
year ended December 31, 2004;.

To declare a final leldend for
December 31, 2004; -

To declare a special final dividend for lhe year ended
December 31, .2004;

To re-elect retiring drrectors-

To re-appoirit the auditors and to authorize the directors to frx
their remuneration;

the year ended

As special business:

6.

Resolution: .-

pass, with or without
the following resolution as an Ordinary

To consider and, if .thought fit,
modifications,

“THAT:

(A) a general mandate be and is hereby uncondrtrona]]y given
to the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period
to.allot, issue or otherwise deal with additional shares in
the capltal of the Company and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which-might require the exercise
of such power, subject to the following.conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant .

Period save that the directors of the Company. may
. during the Relevant Period make or grant offers,
_agreements and. options which might require the
exercise of such powers at any time during or after
the end of the Relevant Period; and

the aggregate nominal ambunt of shares in the capital
of the Company which may be allotted, issued or
- otherwise dealt with by the directors of the Company -
pursuant to such mandate, otherwise than pursuant to
(i) a Rights Issue; or (ii)-the exercise of rights of
subscription or conversion under the terms.of any
warrants-or other securities issued by the Company
carrying a right to subscribé for or purchase shares of
the' Company; or (iii).the exercise of any option under
any-share.option scheme of the Company adopted by.
its shareholders for the grant or issue to eligible
persons options to subscribe for or rights-to acquire -
shares of the-Company; or (iv) any scrip dividend or
other similar scheme implementedin accordanéé with
" the Bye-Laws of the Company, shall not exceed
20 percent of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the dalc of
passing this Resolution; and .

for the purpose of this Resolutron

“Relevant Period” méans the perrod from the passmg of
this Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:
(a) the-conclusion of the next annual general meenng of
the Company;
the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by its Bye-Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda
_.to be held; and
the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordirary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.
“Rrghts Issue” means an offer of shares open for'a period
fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of shares
on its Register of Members on a fixed record date in
_proportion to their holdings of shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors 'of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any- restrrctrons
or obligations under the laws of or the requrremems of
any recognized regulatory body or stock exchange in any
territory .outside Hong Kong).”;
To consider and, if thought frt
modifications, the followmg resolution as an Ordrnary
Resolution: . .

“THAT:

®

B

=

(b)

©)

(A) a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given

. to the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period
‘to exercise all powers of the Company to purchase shares
in’ the capital. of the Company subject.to the following
conditions:

(a) the exercise of all powers- pursuant to such mandate
,shall be subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
‘Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or of any other
apphcable stock exchange; and

pass, with or wnhout '

8.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited luzblllty)
(Stock Code: 709)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

pursuant to such mandate shall not exceed ten percent
of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue at the date of passing this
Resoluuon and

(B) for the purpose of thrs Resolution:

“Relevarit Period” means the period from the passmg of .

this Resolution until whichever is-the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next annual genera] meeting of
the Coinpany;

the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required

(v)

by its Bye- Laws or-any applrcable laws. of Bermuda ’

to be held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”;
and

To.consider and, if thought fit, pass,
modifications,; the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: . - . -

“THAT subject to the passing of the above resolutions
-numbered 6 and 7, the general mandate granted to the directors
of the Company to allot, issue, or otherwise deal with additional
shares of the Company durmg the Relevant Period (as defined
-in that Resolution) be and is hereby extended by the addition
to the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of the
Company which may be allotted, issued or otherwise dealt with
pursuant to such general mandate of an amount representing
the aggregate nominal amount of-shares in the capital of the
Company purchased by the directors of the Company pursuant
to their exercise of the powers of the Comparny to purchase

()

such shares, provided that such amount shall not exceed.
ten percent of the aggregate ngminal amount of the share capltalv

of the Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution.”

By order of the Board
_ YIU Yuen Wah, Christiana
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 4, 2005 i . '
Notes: T

@

(i)

A shareholder entitled to. attend and vote at the meeting convened
by the above notice is enfitled to appoint one or more proxies to
attend and, on' a.poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Company:

To be valld 2 form of proxy together with the power of attorney or’

other authority (if ‘any) under which it"is signed or a notarially

certified copy of that power of attorney or authonly must be

depositéd at the.Company’s branch share. registrars in Hong Kong,
Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at Ground Floor, Bank of East

- Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,

(iit)

Hong Kong, not-less than 48 hours before the time appormed for
holdmg the méeting and any. adjourned meeting.

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from

Tuesday, April 26,°2005 to-Friday, ‘April 29, 2005, both days .’

inclusive, during which period no transfer of ‘shares will be
registered. In ordér to qualify for the proposed final and special
final-dividends (which will ‘be payable on or about Friday,
May 13, 2005) and for attending the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates’ must be.lodgéd with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at Ground

" Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on

- Monday, April 25, 2005.

(@iv)

)

Shareholders. are. recommended to read the Explanatory
Statement appended. to the annual report which contains
importarnt informatioh concerning the above resolution no. 7.

Pursuant to Bye-law-70 of the Bye-laws, a poll may be

" demanded. by: (a) the cha|rman of such meeung {b) at least

(vi).

As

comprises four independent non executrve directors, namely, -
- Barry. John Bumfanl

Mr.
Mr.

three shareholders present in person or in the case of. a
shareholder being a corporation by its duly authorized
representative or.by proxy for the time being.entitled to vote
at the meeting; {c) a shareholder-or shareholders present in
person or in the.case of a shareholder being a corporation by

its duly authorized rfepresentative or by proxy and representing

not less than one-tenth.of the total voting. rights of all
shareholders having the right to vote at-the meeting; or
(d) a shareholder.or shareholders present in person-or in the

case of a shareholder being a corporation by its duly.authorized _

representative or by. proxy and holding shares conferring a
right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate

sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the_ -

total sum paid.up on all shares conferring that right.

In relation to_the above resolwtion no. 7, the directors wish .to
state- that' they have no immediate p]an to repurchase any
existing shares of the Company.

at the date ‘of this' announcement, the Board of the Company

Au Man Chu, Milton,

Xwone Ki Chi and Mr . ]N-‘ Ppna Foi Allen: and thres

with or without

3
3
H




GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) GIORDANO ﬁNTERNA‘”ONAL “M”’ED

(Stock Code: 709)

FORM OF PROXY FOR File No. 82-3780
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON APRIL 29, 2005

I/WC (note 1)
of
being the registered holder(s) of ™2 shares

of HK$0.05 each in the capital of Giordano International Limited (the “Company”), HEREBY APPOINT ¥ the

chairman of the meeting or of

as
my/our proxy to attend for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company (the
“Meeting”) to be held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon,
Hong Kong on Friday, April 29, 2005 at 11:00 a.m., or at any adjournment thereof, for the purposes of considering
and, if thought fit, passing, with or without modifications, the proposed resolutions set out in the notice convening
the Meeting and at the Meeting (or at any adjournment thereof) to vote for me/us and in my/our name(s) in respect
of the said resolutions as hereunder indicated or, if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

RESOLUTIONS FOR (rore AGAINST frore 4)

1. To receive and adopt the audited financial statements and the
reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended December 31,

2004.

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended December 31,
2004.

3. To declare a special final dividend for the year ended December 31,
2004.

4. (i) To re-elect Mr. Au Man Chu, Milton as a director.
(ii) To re-elect Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles as a director.
(iti) To re-elect Mr. Kwong Ki Chi as a director.

5. To re-appoint Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditors and to
authorize the directors to fix their remuneration.

6. To grant a general mandate to the directors to issue shares in the
Company.

7. To grant a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company.

8. To extend the general mandate granted to the directors to issue
shares by adding the number of shares purchased.

Dated this day of 2005 Signature(s) (o

Notes:
1. Please insert full name(s) and address(es) in BLOCK CAPITALS. The names of all joint holders should be stated.

2. Pleasc insert the number of shares of HKS80.05 each in the capital of the Company to which this form of proxy relates and registered in your
name(s). If no number is inserted. this form of proxy will be deemed to relate to all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s).

3. If any proxy other than the chairman of the meeting is preferred, strike out the words “the chairman of the meeting or” and insert the name and
address of the proxy desired in the space provided. ANY ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM OF PROXY MUST BE INITIALLED BY
THE PERSON WHO SIGNS IT.

4. IMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH TO VOTE FOR THE RESOLUTION, TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX MARKED “FOR”. IF YOU
WISH TO VOTE AGAINST THE RESOLUTION, TICK IN THE BOX MARKED “AGAINST”. Failure to tick the box will entitle your
proxy to cast your vote at his discretion. Your proxy will also be entitled to vote at his discretion on any amendment of a resolution put to the
Meeting.

5. This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorized in writing or, in the case of a corporation, must be either under its
seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorized.

6. In order to be valid, this form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially
certified copy of such power of attorney or authority. must be deposited at the Company’s branch share registrars in Hong Kong. Abacus Share
Registrars Limited, at Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof (as the case may be).

7. Where there are joint holders of any share of the Company, any one of such persons may vote at the Meeting, either personally or by proxy, in
respect of such share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders are present at the Meeting personally or by
proxy, that one of the said persons so present whose name stands first on the Register of Members of the Company in respect of such share
shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof,

8. Your proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

9. Completion and deposit of this form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting al the Meeting if you so wish. In the event that
you. having lodged this form of proxy, attend the said Meeting. this form of proxy will be deemed to have been revoked,
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+ & M % H X B OH,E
TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION MIGHLIGHTS

N
L

(BRIFRIFFEAI  UEEEETREN) (In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

EEE Turnover

E A Gross profit

ERE Gross margin

BESHE R (D Operating profit (Note 1)

BB E mED Operating margin (Note 1)

BRERE(REF) (pE) Profit attributable to shareholders (Note 1)

HEELQ®E (M1 Return on sales (Note 1)

ReRBTEEAETERRES Cash and bank balances less bank loans and overdrafts

LEES Working capital

1BEE (MR Total assets (Note 1)

BEEWEIR Total liabilities (Notes 1 & 2)

BRER W1k Shareholders’ funds (Notes 1 & 2)

FREF — EXRGEW w1 Earnings per share - Basic (HK cents) (Notes 1 & 3)

SRABERE GBI o3 Interim dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)

SRS P BRE GBI Special interim dividend per share (HK cents)

BRABHRE (B (izs) Final dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)

BRI REBRE GBI e Special final dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)

EHBEERHRE M) Return on average total assets (Note 1)

EHBREESERER W) Return on average shareholders’ funds (Note 1

GEHEEZREL X (BE) maEn Inventory turnover on sales (days) Note 7)

BN E (B Current ratio (times)

BEREEMNT Directly managed stores

PITE B (We) Number of stores (Note 8)

TEER U TEARBEN e Retail floor area {in thousands of square feet) (Note 6)
EEFREEEGET) W) Sales per square foot (HK$) (Note 4
FEFRENEET) Fixa Gross profit per square foot (HK$) (Note 4)

FILLEPS T 2 SHE BB AN/ CR ) (miszs) Comparable store sales increase/(decrease) (Note 5)

RhikEAGED) Total stores (Nots 6)

SEEEBsESE Inter-segment purchases percentage

fist Notes:

1. ZEZZF28FEEENSHEREY 1. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 (revised) which
E+2F (@B MELRE ZYHERED is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003
R-ZET=F-FB-B8ERnredtsRE
£

2. "ANAEEZZEEEEFELERMEHE 2. Figures from 1995 to 2000 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 9 (revised)
BEABENT (BB HELRE  ZEHER which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1,
EANR BT - E—-A-BANERBRZEHE 2001
TEX

3. —ANAEEE-RAANFZEFRRU—HF=Z 3. Figures from 1995 to 1999 are adjusted for the effect of the 1-to-2 share
BAHFRELRRE subdivision

4. BNMEBEFHEEFE 4. On weighted average basis

5 ERBEFELRURFEANSBEET—EAZ 5. For stores which were opened for the full 12 months in each of the twe fiscal
skl years under comparison

6. FHEBHET 8. Figures as at year end
7. FROCFEREFERER-AA~THA

~

Inventory held at year end divided by full year turnover times 365 days

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2004 &

ERREBRERLSF



+ &£ M OB OB X B M B
TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1989 1998 1997 1996 1995
4,003 3,389 3,688 3,479 3,431 3,092 2,609 3,014 3,522 3,482
2,035 1,634 1,677 1,544 1,516 1,352 1,029 1,240 1,464 1,517
50.8% 48.2% 46.7% 44.4% 44.2% 43.7% 39.4% 41.1% 41.6% 43.6%
497 364 385 372 425 351 70 60 299 304
12.4% 10.7% 10.7% 10.7% 12.4% 11.4% 2.7% 2.0% 8.5% 8.7%
393 268 328 377 416 360 78 68 261 250
9.8% 7.8% 9.1% 10.8% 12.1% 11.6% 2.9% 2.3% 7.4% 7.2%
689 784 614 494 747 803 340 192 178 196
1,004 911 861 798 1,014 960 725 £55 752 560
2,717 2,655 2,419 2,371 2,110 1,813 1,435 1,408 1,691 1,624
684 685 564 625 511 456 299 340 363 540
1,954 1,799 1,794 1,695 1,558 1,449 1,135 1,089 1,220 976
27.20 18.50 22.80 26.30 29.30 25.65 5.40 4.80 18.45 19.40
4,00 1.50 4.50 4.50 4.25 3.25 0.50 2.50 2.25 2.25
1.50 3.00 - - - - - - - -
4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 6.00 5.60 1.75 - 5.75 4.50
13.00 12.00 10.00 5.00 5.00 8.50 - - - -
14.9% 10.7% 13.7% 16.8% 20.7% 21.5% 5.3% 4.5% 16.8% 18.5%
20.9% 14.8% 18.8% 23.2% 27.7% 27.9% 6.8% 5.9% 23.8% 31.8% -
30 24 26 30 32 28 44 48 58 55
2.7 2.5 2.8 2.3 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.1 3.3 2.1
811 550 473 456 367 317 308 324 204 280
846 650 5989 598 466 359 301 314 296 286
4,300 4,200 4,500 5,100 7,400 8,400 6,800 8,000 9,900 10,500
2,400 2,200 2,300 2,500 3,600 4,300 3,000 3,700 4,500 4,700
7% (9%) (2%) (4%) 4% 21% {(13%) (11%) (6%) 8%
1,585 1,363 1,256 1,159 920 740 678 640 515 451
27% 28% 26% 24% 25% 22% 27% 35% 40% 43%

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @%

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 £ % E A RBREERZI
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

EEx g BOARD OF DIRECTORS
HTES Executive Directors

2 B0 LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FRERTEHAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

Bk & FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

EANZ MAH Chuck On, Bernard
RYEHBTEE Independent Non-Executive Directors
B34 AU Man Chu, Milton

ERR Barry John BUTTIFANT

BHZE GBS UP KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP

TR 0P LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP
EETHEM BOARD ADVISOR

REHE Prof. LEUNG Kwok
EE BB @ E GROUP FINANCIAL CONTROLLER
R LUI Chi Hung

A EWE _ COMPANY SECRETARY

ok == YU Yuen Wah, Christiana

BB ZARSY AUDIT COMMITTEE

ERRL Barry John BUTTIFANT

B AU Man Chu, Milton

BEZL B P KWONG Ki Chi, G8S, JP

ZHER P LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp
HEZEE® COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

2 B 42 LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

2% A Barry John BUTTIFANT

FBAR P LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp

REHE Prof. LEUNG Kwok

B ERE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
2B 2 LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

S LUI Chi Hung

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2004 &
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

LAWYERS
Richards Butler

REGISTERED OFFICE
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamiiton HM12

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
5th Floor, Tin Cn Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HM08

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Abacus Share Registrars Limited

Ground Floor

Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre

56 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

BNP Paribas

Citibank N.A.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
1A BE R QA
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

EE QB IMPORTANT DATES
TERERGBPER Closure of Register of Members
TEFREWNEZt+AEBE April 26, 2005 to April 29, 2005
ZEZREME-_+AR (both days inclusive)

(EEMBBEERN)

BRRBFAE Annual General Meeting

ZERRFWMAZTNE April 29, 2005

B’ e Dividends

PHERE CEREE I Interim Dividend : 4.0 HK cents per share

5 pl o B AR B P ERAEE BT Special Interim Dividend : 1.5 HK cents per share
k% B 5 P ZEENENRTHE Paid on : September 10, 2004

BREABRE P ERBELE R Proposed Final Dividend : 4,5 HK cents per share

BEBRREEE  ERAE—8=4 Proposed Special Final Dividend : 13.0 HK cents per share
BEERBY  —ZETAEFTART=ER Payable on : May 13, 2005

B R % STOCK CODE

EEBEXHEH 1709 Stock Exchange of Hong Kong © 709

EA! 709 HK Bloomberg : 709 HK

BiEL - 0709.HK Reuters : 0709.HK

REEHR&E INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

REER William Yue

REBHBRINBEE Director of Corporate and External Affairs

ERREREER QA Giordano International Limited

EENE 5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building

BEPEBELEEELLAR 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road

AREIHERELE Kowloon, Hong Kong

B © (852) 2746 4668 Telephone ; (852) 2746 4668

BE © (852) 2370 8864 Facsimile . (852) 2370 8864

EF B4 - wiliamyue@giordano.com.hk e-mail : williamyue@giordana.com.hk

i ld WEBSITE

www.giordanc.com.hk www.giordano.com.hk
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 52, is the Group's Chief
Executive and a member of the Compensation Committee of the Company.
He joined the Group in 1987, became the Chief Executive on February 8,
1994, and was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Group
on August 10 in the same year. Mr. Lau holds an MBA degree from the
University of Calgary in Canada and is a member of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, he had over 12
years of accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada.

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles (Executive Director), aged 43, joined
the Group in 1988 and has assumed the current position in the Company
since February 11, 1997. Mr. Fung is also the General Manager of the
Group’s operations in Taiwan. He holds a bachelor degree from the
University of Hong Kong and an MBA degree from the National University
of Singapore. Before joining the Group, Mr. Fung had worked for five
years in the real estate business.

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard {Executive Director), aged 55, joined the
Group in 1996 and was appointed to the current position of the Company
on June 14, 1999. Mr. Mah is also the Managing Director of the Group’s
operations in Mainland China. He graduated from the University of Alberta
in Canada with a bachelor degree in Business Administration and is a
member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Mah had gained extensive experience in industrial
and commercial investment sectors and had held senior government
positions in accounting and auditing in Canada for 15 years.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton (independent Non-executive Director), aged
54, joined the Company on December 11, 2000 and is a member of the
Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Au holds a Bachelor of Commerce
degree from the University of Alberta in Canada and is a member of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. He has over 25 years of
experience in finance and management. Mr. Au was an executive director
of Nable Group Limited, a company listed in Singapore, from December 1,
1995 to December 31, 2003 and since January 1, 2004, he has been
appointed as one of its non-executive directors.

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-executive Director), aged
60, joined the Group in May 1881. He is also chairman of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Compensation Committee of the
Company. Mr. Buttifant is the managing director of Hsin Chong International
Holdings Limited ("Hsin Chong International”) and is an alternate director
to Mr. V-nee Yeh, chairman of Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. and
Mrs. Fung Yi Hao, Yvette, deputy chairman of Synergis Holdings Limited.
He is also an independent non-executive director of China Merchants
DiChain {Asia) Limited, Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited and MediaNation
Inc.; and a non-executive director of a NASDAQ listed company, DF China
Technology Inc. and a NYSE public company, Global-Tech Appliances
Inc.. Prior to joining Hsin Chong International, he was an operating partner
of Baring Private Equity Asia Limited. He was also the managing director
of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (“Wo Kee Hong") from 2001 to 2002
and was the advisor to the board of directors of Wo Kee Hong from
November 2002 to April 2004. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong, he was the
managing director of IDT International Limited for over eight years and
had worked for Polly Peck Group and Sime Darby Hong Kong Limited for
more than 11 years in the capacity of finance director and managing
director. Mr. Buttifant is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Chartered Management Institute, the Hong Kong
Management Associaticn and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
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Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director), aged
54, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive Director on
April 26, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.
Mr. Kwong graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor
of Science degree in Physics and Mathematics and was awarded a Master
of Philosophy degree in Economics and Politics of Development by the
University of Cambridge, England. He has served in the Government of
Hong Kong for 27 years and held positions principally in the economic
and financial fields. He was the Secretary for the Treasury from 1995 to
1998, with responsibility for the public finances, and Secretary for
Information Technology and Broadcasting from 1998 to March 2000, with
responsibility for information technology, telecommunications and
broadcasting. He left the Government of Hong Kong in March 2000 to
join the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited as its executive
director and first Chief Executive, following the demutualization and merger
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong ("Stock Exchange”}, the Hong Kong
Futures Exchange and their associated clearing houses. He retired in
Aprit 2003. From January to July 2004, he was the managing director of
Hsin Chong International Holdings Ltd.. He was also an alternate director
of Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. (“Hsin Chong”} from January to

August 2004 and Synergis Holdings Limited (*Synergis”) from January to .

September 2004, the shares of both Hsin Chong and Synergis are listed
on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Kwong is currently the managing director of
Hongkong Sales (Int’l) Limited. He is also a non-executive director of
both Hsin Chong and Synergis and an independent non-executive director
of chinadotcom corporation, the shares of which are listed on the NASDAQ.

Mr. Kwong is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and has
been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region. He holds a number of public service
positions, including Council Member of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong and Board Director of the Hong Kong Community Chest,

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP (independent Non-executive Director}, aged
64, joined the Company on September 10, 1999, He is also a member of
the Audit Commitiee and the Compensation Committee of the Company.
Mr. Lee holds an honorary degree of Doctor of Engineering from Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and an honorary degree of Doctor of Laws
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a deputy of Hong Kong
SAR, the 9th and 10th National People's Congress, PRC. Mr, Lee has
taken an active role in public service.

Professor LEUNG Kwok (Board Advisor), aged 486, has been providing
consulting services to the Group since 1987. He is also a member of the
Compensation Committee of the Company. Professor Leung received his
Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllincis, Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A..
He holds a chair in management at City University of Hong Kong. In
addition to his international reputation for his scholarly work, he also has
extensive consulting experience with a wide range of organizations and
government departments in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Mr. CHEUNG Kwok Leung, aged 53, is the Managing Director of the
Group's manufacturing division. He joined the Group in 1990 and has
over 30 years of experience in the garment manufacturing industry.

Mr. LUI Chi Hung, aged 43, is the Group Financial Controller. He holds
an MBA degree from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and a Master degree in Finance from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Certified General Accountants’
Association of Canada. He joined the Group in 2002 and has over
22 years of experience in finance and accounting fields.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders:

On the back of the recovery from the 2003 Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome (SARS) outbreak and the Group’s continued branding efforts,
the Group posted an 18.1 percent year-on-year increase in turnover to
HK$4,003 million in 2004 (2003: HK$3,389 million). Profit attributable to
shareholders was HK$393 million (2003: HK$266 million), an increase of
47.7 percent. Gross margin, on a consolidated basis, posting a 2.6
percentage point gain, rose to 50.8 percent (2003: 48.2 percent). At year
end, inventory turnover was 30 days (2003; 24 days) as the Group rebuilt
its stocks. Net cash and bank balances stood at HK$689 million (2003:
HK$784 million). Of this amount, a minimum of HK$200 million has been
earmarked for 2005 store rollout and refurbishment programs and
approximately HK$254 million for 2004 final dividend payout.

Taiwan posted the best growth among all our major markets. Korea’s
prolonged downward trend began to abate and registered several monthly
positive growths., The long awaited recovery in our Taiwan and Korea
markets is taking shape. Please refer to the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis section in this annual report for a more detailed discussion
of each market’s performance.

The Board has recommended a regular final dividend of 4.5 HK cents per
share and a special dividend of 13.0 HK cents per share. Total dividend,
including the 4.0 HK cents regular interim dividend and 1.5 HK cents
special interim dividend, amounts to 23.0 HK cents per share.

The Board and Management view 2005 as holding great promise of
sustained sales and profits growth for the Group, despite increased
competition in all markets. To compete effectively, we will focus on
strengths in product innovation and quality, superior customer service,
information technology and cost and inventory controls. At the same
time, we will step up the pace on branding to clearly differentiate our
brands in the marketplace. To this end, the Group plans to invest HK$200
million in store rollout and refurbishment. We will also reprioritize our
advertising and promotion spends to kick off a coordinated global
advertising campaign. With this investment, the Group aims to elevate its
main Giordano brand and maintain the lead over its competitors.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ERABBERAERZL2ST
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| am pleased to report that Giordano Ladies, Giordano Junior and Bluestar
Exchange have registered significant growth during 2004 and efforts to
bring these brands into new markets will intensify. Should the pace of
expansion of these brands or other unanticipated business cpportunities
exceed our planned capital expenditure budget, the Company believes
that its cash reserve would still be ample to support additional funding
requirements.

We have long prided ourselves on our dedication to good corporate
governance and view the recent regulatory requirements on corporate
governance as an oppertunity to renew our commitment and update our
systems and practices. Please refer to the new Corporate Governance
Report section for a more detailed discussion of this issue.

The year closed on a tragic note with the South Asia earthquake and
tsunami on December 26. The scenes of destruction and desolation in
the aftermath are truly terrible to see. Luckily, none of our staff were hurt
and the Group's operations only suffered minimal damage. More
importantly, our staff once again stepped up to the plate and sprang into
action to organize various efforts in aid of the victims. The incident
highlights again the quality of our people and reaffirms our belief that our
employees are our most important asset.

Finally, 1 would like to thank our shareholders, suppliers and business
partners for their support in the past year.

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman

March 22, 2005
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF GROUP OPERATIONS
Turnover

After recording a 21.7 percent year-on-year increase in turnover during
the first half on the back of the strong recovery from the 2003 Severe
Acute Respiratory Syndrome {SARS) outbreak, the Group continued to
post strong double-digit sales growth in the second halif of 2004, Total
turnover for the full year was HK$4,003 million (2003; HK$3,389 million),
an increase of 18.1 percent year-on-year; or a 16.5 percent increase if
foreign exchange gains were excluded.

Up 16.1 percent year-on-year, sales from the Retail and Distribution Division
were HK$3,739 million (2003: HK$3,221 million), constituting 93.4 percent
of the Group’s total turnover.

After the elimination of inter-segment transactions, sales from the
Manufacturing Division were HK$264 million (2003: HK$168 million), a
57.1 percent increase from the prior year. Sales rose 20.3 percent from
the previous year, to HK$824 miflion (2003: HK$685 million) before the
elimination of inter-segment transactions.

Gross Profit

During the year, the Group increased its gross margin by 2.6 percentage
points to 50.8 percent (2003: 48.2 percent). As a result of sales and
gross margin advancement, gross profits rose 24.5 percent to HK$2,035
million in 2004 (2003: HK$1,634 million). Management will continue to
work on margin improvement, mainly by offering meaningfully differentiated
and higher value-added products and reducing the cost of goods through
better sourcing capabilities.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
EBRBEBBRERALSA
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses, totaling HK$1,628 million (2003: HK$1,348 million),
increased by 20.8 percent year-on-year. Distribution expense rose by
23.1 percent, to HK$1,194 million (2003: HK$970 million), attriouted mainty
to a 20.7 percent increase in shop occupancy charge and a 22.2 percent
increase in shop staff cost. As a result of new store openings and the
Group’s takeover of a number of authorized dealer outlets during the
year, retail floor area of directly managed stores increased by 30.2 percent
to stand at 846,000 square feet as at December 31, 2004 (2003: 650,000
square feet}. This largely accounts for the increase in shop occupancy
charge in 2004. The increase in shop staff cost is mainly attributable to
the temporary cuts in shop staff salaries during the 2003 SARS outbreak
and staff increases arising from the addition of directly managed stores.
Shop staff cost would have increased by 17.4 percent if we exclude the
effect of the temporary salary cut.

Administrative expense rose 22.0 percent to HK$172 million (2003:
HK$141 million). The increase in administrative expense (s largely
explainable by temporary cuts in management and administrative staff
salaries during the 2003 SARS outbreak. Administrative expenses would
have increased by 11.7 percent if we exclude the effect of the temporary
salary cut.

Other operating expense increased to HK$262 million in 2004, up by
10.5 percent from HK$237 million in 2003. The increase was mainly
attributable to a 24.7 percent increase in advertising and promotion
expenses.

Operating Profit and Earnings before Interest, Taxation,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense (EBITDA)

Operating profit was HK$497 million, up 36.5 percent from the
HK$364 million recorded in 2003,

Operating margin was 12.4 percent, up 1.7 percentage points compared
to 2003.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Operating profit from the Retail and Distribution Division totaled
HK$443 million (2003: HK$319 million), representing 89.1 percent (2003:
87.6 percent) of the Group’s operating profit. During the year, operating
margin for the Division improved from 9.8 percent in 2003 to 11.8 percent.

EBITDA amounted to HK$646 million (2003: HK$488 million), up
32.4 percent year-on-year as a result of improvements in sales and gross
margin. EBITDA margin rose by 1.7 percentage points to 16.1 percent
(2008: 14.4 percent).

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders, totaling HK$393 million (2003:
HK$266 million), represented a 47.7 percent increase year-on-year. Share
of profits of associated companies increased by 76.2 percent, largely
owing to the improved performance of our key associated company in
Korea.

The Group’s effective tax rate decreased slightly to 20.6 percent from
23.3 percent in 2003 primarily due to the change in composition of profits
contribution from the Group’s various markets.

Cash Flow

Cash inflow from operating activities decreased to HK$322 million (2003:
HK$498 million), due mainly to an increase in inventories by HK$109
million as the Group rebuilt its stocks to mitigate the risk of the uncertainties
created by the dismantling of the "quota” system on January 1, 2005.
Early weeks of 2005 have seen a reduction of inventories to the expected
levels,

Cash outflow from investing activities, amounting to HK$113 million, was
significantly higher than the HK$42 million recorded in 2003. This is largely
explained by a HK$81 million increase in capital expenditure as the Group
restarted store refurbishment projects that were put on hold in 2008.

At HK$317 million, cash outfiow from financing activities remained at a
similar level as the HK$300 million recorded in 2003. This relates primarily
to payments of cash dividends.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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GROUP FINANCIAL POSITION

At December 31, 2004, the Group had cash and bank deposits of
HK$752 million (2003: HK$85C million).

The Group's working capital increased to HK$1,004 million from
HK$211 million during 2004. Current ratio was 2.7 times, a slight increase
from the 2.5 times at the end of 2003.

At the end of the year, the Group’s inventories totaled HK$331 million, up
from the HK$222 million recorded in 2003, In 2004, inventory turnover on
sales was 30 days (2003: 24 days), right in the middle of the Group’s
target range of 28 to 32 days.

At December 31, 2004, total liabilities were HK$684 million, almost the
same as the HK$685 million at the end of 2003. Sharsholders’ equity was
HK$1,954 million, an 8.6 percent increase over the HK$1,799 million at
the end of 2003. The Group's gearing was 3.2 percent (2003: 3.7 percent)
based on shareholders’ equity.

Attributed to an increase in shop renovation and maintenance, capital
expenditure during the year was HK$143 million (2003: HK$62 million),
representing 44.4 percent (2003; 12.4 percent) of net cash inflow from
operating activities. Management foresees a bigger capital expenditure of
about HK$200 million in 2005, of which about HK$150 million is planned
for shop refurbishment.

The Group had financing facilities totaling HK$389 million at the end of
the year (2003: HK$421 million), of which HK$63 million revolving loan
facilities had been drawn and were outstanding. As at December 31,
2004, the Group had contingent liabilities of HK$52 million (2003:
HK$43 million) incurred in the normal course of business.
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DIVISIONAL OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS
Retail and Distribution

Turnover from the Retail and Distribution Division totaled HK$3,738 million
(2003: HK$3,221 million), 16.1 percent higher than that of 2003, with all
markets showing strong growth.

During the vear, comparable store sales and comparable store gross
profit increased by 7.2 percent and 10.4 percent year-on-year, respectively.

Retail turnover of Giordano core line was 16.0 percent higher than that of
the previous year, with all markets experiencing double-digit turnover
growth. Among our markets, Japan saw the best sales growth in 2004,
followed by Indonesia and Thailand. Meanwhile, retail gross margin
improved by 3.1 percentage points, with Japan again seeing the best
gross margin improvement during the year, followed by Taiwan. About
140 new stores are planned for 2005.

Turnover of Giordano Ladies increased 30.2 percent while gross margin
rose by 6.2 percentage points when compared to those of 2003. All
markets posted strong sales and gross profit growth during the year. The
Group launched Giordano Ladies in Singapore with the first store opening
on Orchard Road in December 2004. The store has performed to
Management’s expectations and two additional outlets are planned for
Singapore in 2005. The Group is studying other market opportunities for
a slightly more aggressive expansion program for Giordano Ladies
compared with previous years.

Bluestar Exchange's turnover increased by 32.5 percent year-on-year and
gross margin widened by 1.0 percentage point. During the year, the Group
opened 35 new outlets to bring the total store count to 121 by the end of
2004. About 25 new stores are planned for 2005 and the Group is also
evaluating the possibility of launching the brand in some of its other
markets.
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Manufacturing

The Manufacturing Division’s turnover, including inter-segment sales,
amounted to HK$824 million (2003: HK$685 million), a 20.3 percent
increase over the previous year while gross margin remained almost
unchanged. As a result, the Manufacturing Division’s operating profit
increased to HK$51 million {2003: HK$42 million),

Business continued to pick up in the aftermath of the 2003 SARS outbreak.
The Division’s various efforts to broaden its client base to reduce its
reliance on the Japanese market also bore fruit. In 2004, business with
non-Japanese third parties accounted for about 15.0 percent of turnover,
just below Japan’s 17.0 percent share.

In 2004, the Manufacturing Division’s reliance on the Group further declined
to 68.0 percent of its turnover, in line with the long term direction of
reducing inter-segment transactions between the two divisions.

The following table shows a breakdown of our manufacturing turnover:

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
BB (BKEET) Turnover (HK$ millions) 824 685 759 727 727
hEEE EAL Percentage of turnover to:
TE Group 68 76 72 70 72
FzF Third Parties
8K Japan 17 17 23 25 17
EE Hong Keng 3 4 3 3 5
MR AR Mainland China 1 - - - 4
Egei] Korea - - - 1 2
Bt Others 11 3 2 1 -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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GEOGRAPHIC OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS

Sales in the Group's key markets posted strong year-on-year turnover
increases during the first half due to the low comparison bases caused by
the SARS outbreak in the second quarter of 2003. Sales continued to
show good growth in second half of the year.

o B K BE Mainland China

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HEE(BEEET) Sales (HKS milions) * 952 815 856 808 712
BERRBEE () Sales per so. f. (HK$) 2,400 3000 4000 4700 5,500

ALEATZEESR Comparable store sales
@/ ™ increase/{decrease) *** % (13%) - - 8%
TERE(FAR) Retail floor area (sq. ft,) *** 557,800 484,300 434,800 382,600 298,300
Mmgg Number of outlets ™ 671 581 532 461 357
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Including net sales to authorized dealers

On weighted average basis for directly managed outlets

™ For directly managed outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each
of the two fiscal years under comparison

=+ Total directly managed and authorized dealer outiets as at December 31

Turnover increased 16.8 percent to HK$952 million (2003: HK$815 million).
Sales per square foot fell by 20.0 percent to HK$2,400, from HK$3,000 in
2003, explainable in part by the takeover of certain authorized dealers’
shops during the year. Despite intense competition, we stayed the course
and maintained a disciplined approach towards price discounts and
promotions in order to defend our gross margin.

Rental in prime locations remain at unreasonably high levels. During the
year, there was a net increase of 90 outlets, of which 74 were core ling,
two were Giordano Ladies, 15 were Bluestar Exchange and we ciosed one
standalone Giordano Junior outlet. Many of these are large format stores
in new suburban shopping malls where rentals are still reasonable. Even
though this caused an initial decline in sales efficiency we expect the
situation to improve as shoppers increasingly migrate to these new malls.
Management will remain prudent when committing to new locations and
renewing old leases and plans to open about 80 core line and 20 Bluestar
Exchange outlets in 2005.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The Group continued to focus on meaningfully differentiating our brands
in the marketplace. As part of this exercise, we completed a major
renovation of our 18,000-square feet Shanghai flagship store. The
renovation took two months and the store re-opened in late April, 2004.
The renovated store has performad in line with our expectations and we
plan to renovate our Guangzhou flagship in 2005.

- Hong Kong

2004 2008 2002 2001 2000
HEE(E¥EET) Sales (HKS millions) 810 697 776 780 788
BIARHEHEER) Sales per sq. ft, (HKS) * 7,100 6200 8800 6400 7,000

HRMATIHES Comparable store sales
BN/ RD) increase/(decrease) ** 11%  (15%) 3% (8% (5%
TERE(FAR)™ Retail floor area (sq. ft.) ™ 113,700 112,100 116,400 114,200 127,300
PmaE ™ Number of outlats ™ 92 75 73 72 74
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¥ On weighted average basis

** For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

***  As at December 317

Consumer sentiment improved markedly following the return of tourists
after the 2003 SARS outbreak and the relaxation of the individual travel
scheme for Mainland Chinese tourists. As a result, Hong Kong saw strong
year-on-year growth through most of 2004 until the unseasonably warm
weather in the fourth quarter slowed down the pace of growth. In spite of
this, turnover increased by 16.2 percent to HK$810 million (2003:
HK$697 million) year-on-year, with all lines achieving double-digit year-
on-year sales increases. Both per-square-foot sales and comparable store
sales posted double-digit gains of 14.5 percent and 11.0 percent
respectively. This is due partly to our efforts to upgrade the brand image
and to maintain discipline on pricing and discounts; and partly to the
improved retail climate.

During the year, there was a net increase of 17 outlets, of which nine
were core line and eight were Bluestar Exchange, bringing the total number
of outlets to 92 at the end of 2004.
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=R Taiwan

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HEH(EEEET) Sales (HK$ miliions) 07 804 877 46 871
EYTREERE(ER) Sales per sq. ft. (HKS) * 2900 2600 2900 3600 5500

THEMT I HES Comparable store sales
Eh/ED) incraase/(dacrease) ** 1% (13%)  (15%)  (14%)  (4%)
ZERB(FHR)™ Retail floor area (sq. ) 245800 241,500 232,900 232,400 184,500
FAage™ Number of outlets *** 236 195 182 181 158
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On weighted average basis
™ For outlets which were open for the fulf 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

** As at December 31

Turnover totaled HK$707 million (2003: HK$604 million), up 17.1 percent
from a year ago. Sales growth suffered a short disruption in late March
and early April due to the presidential election controversy. In spite of
this, all lines achieved double-digit year-on-year turnover growth,

During the year, there was a net increase of 41 outlets, of which 23 were
core line and 12 were Bluestar Exchange.

The Group continued to pursue its various branding initiatives, especially
its efforts to increase retail prices and withhold discounts, and was able
to achieve a 3.7 percentage point increase in gross margin, the highest
among the Group’s four key territories and second only to Japan. Through
continued-branding efforts, together with improved inventory management,
better coordinated product launches, as well as leveraging on the global
product development platform, Management is confident that the current
recovery is sustainable.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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57 03 Singapore

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HER(BEEET) Sales {HKS millions) 391 348 372 330 349
BYAREEE (BEn) Sales per sq. ft. (HK$) * 8700 7700 9,000 9,700 183C0

THRFHTIHER Comparable store sales
B/ increase/(decrease) ** 13%  (14%) (7% (13%) (5%
SEEB(FFR)™ Retall floor area (sg. ft) ™ 48,600 43,600 46,000 37,800 32,400
PAmE A Number of outlets " 47 43 49 44 3%
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* On weighted average basis
For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

“*  As at December 31

Turnover increased 12.4 percent to HK$391 million (2003: HK$348 million).
Besides the low-base effect due to SARS in 2003, sales also improved
because of better merchandizing and inventory control, Comparable store
sales and per-square-foot sales both rebounded by 13.0 percent. Gross
margin also improved as Management imposed tighter control of discounts.

in December 2004, we launched Giordano Ladies in Singapore with the
opening of a freestanding store in the Paragon, one of the most prominent
and up-market shopping malls on Orchard Road. Performance has been
strong and two more Giordano Ladies outlets are planned for 20085.
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Other Markets

During the vyear, the Group’s other markets all achieved strong year-on-
year sales and gross margin improvement. Taken together, this group
accounted for 15.2 percent of the Group’s total 2004 retail and distribution
turnover, compared to 13.8 percent in 2003.

BN ERAR aE ¥ A% &H

(HEKEETEEN) (In HKS milions) Australia Malaysia Indonesia Thailand  Japan  Total

ZBERE 2004 188 126 119 84 53 570

ZE%= 2003 149 114 90 64 28 445

HE £ ERBEN Year-on-year increase 26.2%  105%  322%  31.3%  89.3% 28.1%
b ] Australia
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Australia continued to deliver good growth after a strong 2003. In 2004,
sales advanced 26.2 percent to HK$188 million (2003: HK$148 million).
If foreign exchange gains were excluded, sales would still have grown by
13.2 percent over the previcus year. Eight new stores were added in
2004 as we began to expand out of New South Wales and Victoria into
the rest of the eastern seaboard. The total store count stood at 42 at the
end of the year. Management believes that Australia will continue to benefit
from a stable currency and reduced import tariffs. Seven new stores are
earmarked to open in 2005 and the Group is actively exploring the potential
of launching some of its other brands there.

Japan

Sales grew 89.3 percent year-on-year, or 74.6 percent when positive
foreign exchange impact was excluded. During the year, there was a net
opening of 11 outlets, taking store count to 24 as at December 31, 2004,
Sales per square foot rose by 45.0 percent while gross profit margin
expanded by 5.7 percentage points. The business began to breakeven
during the last quarter of 2004 and although the year still ended with a
loss, Management aims to achieve profitability in 2005. We will continue
to build methodically on our base in the Kansai region and have plans to
open another ten outlets in 2005.
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Joint Ventures
Korea

Market conditions remained difficult in Korea for most of 2004. Early
signs of a pickup in consumer sentiment proved illusory, and retail spending
continued to be weighed down by the lingering effects of the personal
credit crisis, together with a slowdown in export growth and a rise in
unemployment. As a result, price competition remained intense and
turnover fell by 10.8 percent over the previous year. In spite of this, gross
margin improved owing to better discipline on pricing and discounts. The
economy and consumer sentiment has been picking up slowly and we
hope to see a sustained turnaround in the business in 2005 if present
trends hold.

Middle East

Turnover grew by 23.1 percent, compared to the year before, mainly due
to new store openings. The rise in oil prices in 2004 has lifted consumer
sentiment in the region, but this was tempered by the continued instability
in the region. However, the longer term prospects, especially in light of
the recent reduction in tensions, remain positive. Our shop portfolio and
brand position will give us a strong foundation for the anticipated recovery
there.

During the year, 14 new outlets were opened taking the total number of
outlets to 89 as at December 31, 2004. We plan to open ten new stores
in the region in 2005. We also began test marketing Giordano Junfor in
Dubai in the last quarter of 2004. The initial response has been encouraging
and we plan to formally launch the brand in the Middle East in 2005.

HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31, 2004, the Group had approximately 9,000 employees.
The Group offers incentive bonus schemes and share options to certain
senior managers as a means to reward and retain a high caliber
management team. Competitive remuneration packages and goal-oriented
bonuses are also paid to different levels of staff.
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OUTLOOK

Management is optimistic about the medium term global economic outlook.
On the back of sustained revival of consumer sentiments in all our markets,
we believe 2005 holds great promise of sustained growth for the Group
and will aim for higher sales and profit growth.

The dismantling of the textile quota system on January 1, 2005 has
relaxed a substantial trading barrier for the industry and has generally
created a favorable environment for the Group's sourcing activities.

At the same time, globalization has sharpened competition for the Group
everywhere and we must be able to clearly differentiate our brands so as
to compete effectively and achieve our goal of higher sales and profits
growth. This will involve not only executing on our traditional areas of
strength like product innovation and quality, superior customer service,
information technology and cost and inventory controls. It will also involve
stepping up the pace on branding. To this end, the Group plans to invest
HK$200 million in store refurbishment and rollout, and to re-direct its
advertising and promotion spending towards a global advertising campaign.
With this investment, the Group aims to elevate its main Giordano brand
and maintain its competitive lead, and at the same time to position Bluestar
Exchange to own the “item-business” segment of the market. Management
is also actively looking into the feasibility of launching Bluestar Exchange
in Australia and Indonesia where we see good potential for the brand.

1. Mainland China

In the medium term, Mainland China continues to be the Group's
major growth driver. Management believes the economy will be able
to sustain a high rate of growth in 2005 and beyond. However, we
expect competition to continue intensifying, with the Group having
to deal not only with domestic rivals but also international brands
seeking entry into China. Management believes that the only way for
the Group to maintain its competitive position is to distinguish
ourselves in the marketplace. In light of the favorable customer
response to our revamped Shanghai flagship store, we have planned
a comprehensive refurbishment program to include both company-
operated and authorized dealer stores, with the planned renovation
of our Guangzhou flagship being the most important project in 2005.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Hong Kong

In Hong Kong, the economic recovery gathered pace significantly in
the second half of 2004, driven mainly by gains in the property and
stock markets. Consumer sentiment also revived on the heels of
increased tourist arrivals, especially Mainland Chinese tourists under
the relaxed individual travel scheme. Tourism will get another big
boost when Disneyland Hong Kong opens in September. On the
other hand, the economic recovery has brought increased cost
pressure, especially in rentals. The Group is to a certain extent
insulated from such pressures because its two flagship stores are
both cn long term leases. Nevertheless, Management will remain
vigilant in controlling operating costs. We have just completed the
renovation of our Tsimshatsui flagship and plan to add seven new
stores in 2005.

Taiwan

Management is pleased to see that its marketing and internal re-
engineering efforts bore fruit so that Taiwan saw strong sales and
profits growth in 2004. We will continue to focus on branding efforts
and improving operations and are confident that such measures will
help make Taiwan a key sales and profits driver for the Group. We
plan to add eight new stores in 2005.

Singapore

Management will focus on two areas in 2005. The first is to grow
Giordano core line sales and profits through improving its logistics.
The second is to build on the success of the Orchard Road Giordano
Ladies store by adding two new locations in 2005.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 % 3#
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Korea

The outlook for the Korean economy is still unclear though early
signs seem to indicate that the worst is finally over. Management's
focus in 2005 is to consolidate the gains we achieved in the areas
of product quality, pricing discipline, cost controls and sales and
inventory management. This should position us to take maximum
advantage of a sustained economic recovery there.

Japan

Management will stay the course in Japan and build on the base we
have established in Kansai. A total of ten new stores are planned for
2005 and, after achieving breakeven in the last quarter of 2004, we
aim to turn a profit in Japan this year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BOARD

The board of directors (the “Board”) is charged with providing effective
and responsible leadership for the Company. The directors, individually
and collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders.

The Board comprises four Independent Non-executive Directors and three
Executive Directors. The Board is advised by an Independent Board
Advisor. The Board has appointed Board Committees to oversee different
areas of the Company’s affairs. The composition of the Board and the
Board Committees are given below and their respective responsibilities
are discussed later in this report.

ERERS BEZE®
Audit Compensation
Esg Board of Directors Committee Committee
BYkBTES Independent Non-executive Directors
B iEEE Mr. Au Man Chu, Milton v
ERLAEE Mr. Barry John Buttifant v v
BELEE Mr. Kwong Ki Chi /
TEREE Mr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen v v
HITES Executive Directors
BIEERE Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter
(FERITHEE) (Chairman and Chief Executive) v/
BKERE Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles
SARRE Mr. Mah Chuck On, Bernard
BIESEEN Independent Board Advisor
REFE Professor Leung Kwok v

ESERUAKEZRENTR  UREER
EERRE RARTERTLRZEE H+4E
REERTHEE EAXS BERI R
EDRREEBE AEERREEZEEN
EETFRBAARAZHRTESEKCER
LEEET -
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The Board sets the Group’s objectives and strategies and monitors its
performance. The Board also decides on matters such as annual and
interim results, major transactions, director appointments, and dividend
and accounting policies. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility of managing and overseeing the Group’s day to day
operations to & management committee comprising the three Executive
Directors.
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The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the agenda of
Board meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses
that they wish to discuss or propose at the meetings. All Directors have
timely access to all relevant information of the meetings and may take
professional advice if necessary. The Company held three full Board
meetings in 2004. Attendance of the full Board meetings are as follows:

HEGERY
HELS Attendance No. of meetings attended
B LS Mr. Au Man Chu, Milton 3/3
ZFRATE Mr. Barry John Buttifant 2/3
BEERE (R _FFOEFTHAEZT) Mr. Kwong Ki Chi (appointed in April, 2004) 2/2
TERRELE Mr. Lee Peng Fai, Allen 3/3
RELE (ER) Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman) 3/3
BKERE Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles 3/3
BR%EE Mr. Mah Chuck On, Bernard 3/3

2RARE BAERIAEEEMTELT
LEAMAKLETES R - ERAEERR
REDRRHELEERBERAR(IHNE]D)
RHEEEEEERARZERESRIENT
ES MBALRAEAANEZBYENTE
E-EEERR LUCBETEVELTE
EERTRESZBEIHABRAARSG -

ESEXBNEBU2ARERZANESE &
ARFRERURBERSG - BN EBUBUIHF
RITESNET YREIHEE  EREXR
DEEA RESEIRIN FEEZRES
ERIE-FHRE-N -ERBZAFES
B EZERENTSIAIZR PINRSCE
FHE L% SERARS -RITTOEF
BrEReREE - JNAERRERALEBIL
FRITEE -
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Mr. Buttifant, Mr. Kwong and Mr. Lau have common directorship in cther
listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Buttifant and Mr. Kwong serve on the
boards of Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. (“Hsin Chong”) and
Synergis Holdings Limited as alternate director and non-executive director
respectively. Meanwhile, Mr. Lau serves as an independent non-executive
director of Hsin Chong. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships do not
affect the Directors’ independent judgment and integrity in executing their
roles and responsibilities.

The full Board participates in the selection and approval of new directors
and has not established a Nomination Committee. None of the Independent
Non-executive Directors is appointed for a specific term. Instead, under
the Bye-Laws of the Company, with the exception of the Chairman, all
the Directors are currently required to offer themselves for re-election by
rotation at least once every three years. The Board takes into consideration
criteria such as expertise, experience, integrity and commitment when
selecting new directors. In 2004, Mr. Kwong was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director with the unanimous approval of the
Directors.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Chairman and Chief Executive

The Company does not have a separate Chairman and Chief Executive
and Mr. Lau currently holds both positions. The Board believes that vesting
the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive in the same person
provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership and allows for
more effective planning and execution of long term business strategies.
The Board also believes that the Company already has a strong corporate
governance structure in place to ensure effective supervision of
management. Such a structure provides many of the benefits of having a
separate chairman and chief executive. The structure includes:

¢ Having Independent Non-executive Directors comprising a majority
of the Board;

. Having the Audit Committee composed exclusively of Independent
Non-executive Directors;

*  Having Independent Non-executive Directors and an independent
Board Advisor comprising a majority of the Compensation Committee;

e  Ensuring that Indspendent Non-executive Directors have free and
direct access to both the Company’s external and internal auditors
and independent professional advice where considered necessary;

*  Having a "whistle-blowing” mechanism in place to allow our staff to
anonymously and confidentially report any suspected acts of fraud
or gross misconduct by top management, including that of the
Chairman and Chief Executive.

The Board believes that these measures will ensure that our Independent
Non-executive Directors continue to effectively supervise the Group's
Management and to provide vigorous control of key issues relating to
strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the effectiveness
of the Group's corporate governance structure to assess whether any
changes, including the separation of the positions of Chairman and Chief
Executive, are necessary.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all four Independent Non-executive
Directors. It is responsible for accounting principles and practices, auditing,
internal controls and legal and regulatory compliance of the Group. It also
reviewed the interim and final results of the Group prior to recommending
them to the Board for approval. It mests regularly to review financial
reporting and internal control matters and to this end has unrestricted
access to both the Company’s external and internal auditors. The
Committee is chaired by Mr. Buttifant, a qualified accountant with extensive
experience in financial reporting and control. (n 2004, the Audit Committee
held two meetings and had 100 percent attendance.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 &
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The Group also has a "whistle-blowing” mechanism in piace to encourage
and facilitate our staff members to police the conduct of top management,
including that of the office of the Chairman and Chief Executive. Under
the mechanism, staff members are invited to report suspected acts of
fraud or gross misconduct anonymously to a confidential e-mail account.
All such reports are treated with the strictest confidence by the Head of
Internal Audit, who is responsible for investigating the reports. The Head
of Internal Audit would refer the reports to the Company's Independent
Directors for further action should sufficient grounds exist for such referral.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee reviews and approves the remunerations
of Directors. No member can determine his own remuneration. In 2004,
the Committee reviewed the service agreement and contracts of the
Chairman and the remuneration of two Independent Non-executive
Directors and approved the same by circulating resolutions in writing. To
minimize any conflict of interest, any member who is interested in any
given proposed motion is required to abstain from voting on such motion.

internal Audit

Internal Audit Department of the Company has a staff of three and is
headed by a gualified accountant. The Department, reporting directly to
the Chairman, plays a major role in monitoring the internal governance of
the Group. The Department has unrestricted access to review all aspects
of the Group’s activities and internal controls. It also conducts special
audits of areas of concern identified by Management or the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee has direct access to the Head of the
Internal Audit Department freely without reference to the Chairman or
Management.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Auditors’ remuneration

Auditors’ remuneration in relation to statutory audit amounted to HK$3 million
{2008: HK$3 million).

The following remuneration was pald by the Group to its principal auditor,

FIMERERBE e T : PricewaterhouseCoopers, and its affiliated firms:

(UEEEBETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
EEBER Statutory audit $2 $2
WERB Taxation services 1 1
H o AR Other advisory services - 1
ot Total $3 B4
ESBEEARASA Compliance with Code of Best Practice
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In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied with the Code
of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing The
Listing of Securities {the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited throughout the ysar 2004 save in respect to the following:

Guideline 7 states that the Non-executive Directors should be appointed
for a specific term. In this instance, the Company's Bye-Laws require
Non-executive Directors of the Company to be appointed for a term
expiring upon their retirement by rotation; and

Guideline 11 states that if a matter to be considered by the Board involves
a conflict of interest for a substantial shareholder or a director, then a full
board meeting should be held and that such matter should not be dealt
with by circulation or by committee. in this instance, the Company’s policy
is to have the Board appoint a Compensation Committee to review and
approve the remuneration of the directors. The Compensation Committee
is made up of two Independent Non-executive Directors, an independent
Board Advisor and an Executive Director. To minimize any conflict of
interest, any member who is interested in any given proposed motion is
required to abstain from voting on such motion.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers of the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, each of
the Directors confirmed he complied with the code of conduct for
transactions in the Company’s securities throughout the vyear.

Social Responsibility

The Group is committed to being a successful and responsible corporate
citizen. As such, we are committed not only to delivering quality products
and service to our customers and strong and sustained financial
performance to our shareholders. We are also committed to creating a
positive impact in the communities where we conduct business. We aim
to achieve this by, amongst others, supporting charitable organizations
and causes; by ensuring that the workers producing our products are
treated with fairness and respect; and at all times achieving our goals
through environmentally friendly means.

GIORDANOQ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report.together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2004,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal business
of the Group is the retalling and distribution of casual apparel and
accessories under Giordano, Glordano Ladies, Giordano Junicr and
Bluestar Exchange brands. These brands offer basic to modern fashionable
apparel of quality and value. The Group also carries on apparel
manufacturing operation, supporting the Group’s retail business and
supplying products to third parties.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activities and
geogdraphical locations of cperations for the year ended December 31,
2004 is set out in note 2 to the financial statements.

RESULTS

The results and the cash flow of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2004 and the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 46
to 87.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of 4.0 HK cents per share and a special interim
dividend of 1.6 HK cents per share were paid on September 10, 2004,

The directors recommend to sharehoiders the payment of a final dividend
of 4.5 HK cents per share and a special final dividend of 13.0 HK cents
per share for the year ended December 31, 2004 to the sharehcliders
whose names appear on the register of members on April 28, 2008.

RESERVES
Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statements of
Changes in Equity on pages 50 and 51.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2004, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$1,376 million (2003: HK$997 million).
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- CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the vear
amounted to HK$1.5 million.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$143 million. Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in
note 11 to the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2004 are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

As at December 31, 2004, the Group’s bank loans and overdrafts of
approximately HK$63 million were repayable on demand or within one
year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers and customers respectively are less than
30 percent.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are shown in note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the movement in
share options of the Company during the year are set out on pages 88 to
92.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws although there are no restrictions against such rights under the
laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company’s shares during the year.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton *

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT *

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP *
(appointed on April 26, 2004)

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP *

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

*

Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Au
Man Chu, Milton, Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles and Mr. Kwong Ki Chi
will retire from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company as at the date of this
report are set out on pages 7 to 10 of this annual report.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”)
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("Stock Exchange”) and
the Company considers all of such directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The Company entered into an agreement dated as of January 1, 2004
with Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter (“Mr. Lau”), Chairman and Chief Executive,
for Mr. Lau’s employment with the Group for a fixed term of five years
commencing January 1, 2004 and expiring December 31, 2008. Should
the agreement be terminated by the Company before the expiry of the
fixed term (or deemed to be so terminated in certain specified
circumstances), Mr. Lau would be entitled to compensation equal to his
remuneration under the agreement for the unexpired part of the five-year
term, up to a maximum period of three years.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the end of the year
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2004, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance ("SFQO")
which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which any such director or chief executive was taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO) and were recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFQ,
or which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (“Model Code") contained in the Listing Rules, were as follows:

ZRAERE Shares in the Company
¥LEW2
HERG
1 1 BRER BER
EREs (Bist) B2REN
(Bti) Beneficial Approximate
Beneficial interest in unlisted aggregate
BEmgs Eang interest in shares underlying shares percentage
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) of interests
BlE N
Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal 13,208,000 25,000,000 2.63%
K E B A
Fung Wing Cheong, Charles Personal 922,000 5,900,000 0.47%
SN% {EEN
Mah Chuck On, Bernard Personal 1,419,086 5,900,000 0.50%
HisE - Note:

BEZBRORRIITETAZBERGERY
BUE -

EREERATREREEARTNRAIETA
THREBRHZEREESEE  EREATA
EZEN+-BZBRIESH - BREBRIED
BRAARZEREGHATEL -

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #§

Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives were long
position.

Details of the interests of directors and chief executive of the Company in
the underlying shares of equity derivatives in respect of options granted
to them pursuant to the share option scheme(s) of the Company are set
out in the section of the Share Option Information on pages 88 to 92.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2004, none of the directors
and chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to have any
interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations {within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), which had been recorded in the register maintained
by the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO or which had been notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code. Furthermore, save as disclosed in the section
of the Share Option Information on pages 88 to 92, at no time during the
year ended December 31, 2004 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2004, the interests or short positions of the following
persons, other than directors and chief executive of the Company, in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

BERGR
HER G4

Aggregate long AEROPEHRN

28 i position in shares  Approximate aggregate
Name Notes and underlying shares percentage of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd 1 188,271,000 12.98%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 2 134,965,389 9.30%
Harris Associates L.P. 3 96,932,800 6.68%
State Street Corporation 4 87,630,922 6.04%
Matthews {nternational Capital

Management, LLC 5 74,835,000 5.16%
Threadneedie Asset Management Ltd. 6 73,648,000 5.08%
otz Notes:

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd
PR EMR EW2Z Aberdeen  Asset
Management Plcz 2 BMB L5 - URE
BEFHRE— L/\:F/\E_ﬂ’t%
—Theiefs -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ® BER 2 8

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc, a company with its primary listing in
the U.K.. It held 188,271,000 shares in the capacity of Investment

Manager.
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2. JPMorgan Chase & Co. & —f8=F 2. The capacities of JPMorgan Chase & Co. in holding the 134,965,389
MEA+AERATZEATABBRAZ S shares were, as to 48,000 shares as Beneficial Owner, as to
MoOMBERENTRAERETA 37,860,000 shares as Investment Manager and as to 97,057,389
SFLtENTAERBREBERAT shares as Approved Lending Agent.
TEZREBETZEATARABZEED
REA ©

B JPMorgan Chase & Co.fT#E 2 — 8= Details of the breakdown of the 134,965,389 shares interested
FTREBATAEREFZEATABRRMDZ by JPMorgan Chase & Co. were as follows:
ERFENDT

FERGEH EEBEIEEN
28 fif & Aggregate long  Approximate aggregate
Name Notes position in shares percentage of interests
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. i 97,887,389 8.75%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management
Holdings Inc. ii 37,078,000 2.56%
Biat: Notes:
i. JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.TS i JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. was wholly-owned by JPMorgan
JPMorgan Chase & Co.Z 2EH B Chase & Co.. The 97,887,389 shares held by JPMorgan Chase
B EBBZATELEATABLET Bark, N.A. included: {a) direct interssts in 97,838,389 shares; and
ZBENTABROABE @ AhTEE (b) deemed interests in 48,000 shares held by its indirect wholly-
NtTZBAFZBANTAREEE owned subsidiary, J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc., which was a
2 RbRERAEBEELZ2ENBA subsidiary wholly-owned in turn by J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital
B)J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc.33 5 2 0 Corporation, J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited, J.P. Morgan
ENTRESEEECER - JP International Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. respactively.

Morgan Whitefriars Inc.4k & Jo &1 J.P.
Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation -
J.P. Morgan International Finance
Limited + J.P. Morgan International Inc.
% JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA.2 &
g
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i, J.P.

=
=

Morgan Fleming Asset

Management Holdings Inc. 3 JPMorgan

Chase & Co.2 ZEME LA

HARE

EREZ=ZTLtESLENTERY
B

(@

E Robert Fleming Holdings Ltdf&
ERBAZz-BRTNABHRTRE
DEREEER En ([HEE
#@]) ' % & J.P. Morgan Fleming
Asset Management Holdings Inc.
BEADZATRAVERER -
bt 2 % T & J.P. Morgan
Fleming Asset Management
(Canada) Inc.HEHE  J.P
Morgan Fleming Asset
Management (Canada) Inc. &
73 81 Copthall Holdings (Canada)
Inc. ~ Copthall Overseas Limited
X Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd

EEEAR

HE2EZHB2REJP Morgan
Fleming Asset Management (Asia)
N KEABARZ=FREAT
hWEOTRROZEZ - K58
@B E  (aa) JF Asset
Management Limited# & = F
ZEETEE-FTRES -
{% @ J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management (Asia) Inc. B E 2
BOZNThABAERERZ R
(bb) J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management (Asia) Inc. 2 & & Kt
B & B JF International
Management Inc.#¥E 2 — &
TFAEZTRES -

3.  Harris Associates LP LIS EEE G M#EE
AFABAT=ZBE=FNABRES -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& 7 & BE R 2§

3.

J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management Holdings Inc. was wholly-
owned by JPMorgan Chase & Co.. The 37,078,000 shares, which
were deemed to be held by J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management

Holdings Inc., included:

(@

Deemed interests in 1,584,000 shares held by Robert Fleming

Holdings Ltd, in which J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management Holdings Inc. held 96 percent controlling
interests. The 1,584,000 shares were directly held by
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Canada) Inc., which
was a subsidiary wholly-owned in turn by Copthall Holdings
(Canada) Inc., Copthall Overseas Limited and Robert Fleming
Holdings Ltd respectively; and

Deemed interests in 35,494,000 sharas held by J.P. Morgan
Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc., which was a wholly-
owned subsidiary of J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management
Holdings Inc.. Of the 35,494,000 shares, (aa) 33,702,000
shares were held by JF Asset Management Limited, in which
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc. held
99.9 percent controlling interests; and (bb) 1,792,000 shares
were held by JF International Management Inc., which was a
wholly-owned subsidiary of J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management {Asia) Inc..

Harris Associates L.P. held 96,932,800 shares in the capacity of

Investment Manager.
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T] State Street Bank & Trust CompanyiE B
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B Z G State Strest Corporation’s
EEENTLEATZEZAE -+ K
AR {5 2 ¥ ° State Street CorporationlA i
BEEEFOBENTELEA+TZEENT
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B in o

5. Matthews International Capital Management,
LLCHAREZBBENFELTRENT=E
DTS -

6. Threadneedle Asset Management Ltd.J3 % &
B&X RS L2 American Express
Company? 2EMB LT ELUBELKES
BRETCTZEATHENTRED -

EB AN
AEER ALRYETUHETEAEERR
AR EERBEUCERRTHEAN -

WEX S

7 & B 7 A F 8 A E Placita Holdings Limited
([Placital] ) R EB T 2MB 28 (U THRE
[Placitak B ) ETTE B LR © PlacitaB A R
AZHETEMBAR - 25l HADAE KGloss
Mind Holdings Limited( [ Gloss Mind] ) & & #
BAALAET-REAZBTAZER -
Gloss MindBRBR A4 ([REE])2BHE
2RE MEEREAETRAAAETHRE
MEBLE (RfEPactaEM) CEE - BELD
A BRERERZEQARIZEEZNRES
Placitaz lE A #3235 ' Placitali BB A DR 2 H
BAL oPlacta B BHSHEREERKRRE
BREQZER - AEEAPacitaE BHEBE S
ZRBUIRBDEBRLITHRANERAFERE
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4,  State Street Corporation, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, State
Street Bank & Trust Company, held 87,630,922 shares. By virtue of the
SFO, State Street Corporation was deemed to be interested in the
87,630,922 shares. The capacity of State Street Corporation in holding
the 87,630,822 shares was as Controlled Corporation and these shares
were held in the Lending Pool.

5. Matthews International Capital Management, LLC held 74,835,000 shares
in the capacity of Investment Manager.

6. Threadneedle Asset Management Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
American Express Company, a company listed on the New York Stock
Exchange, the U.S.A.. It held 73,648,000 shares in the capacity of
Investment Manager.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into
or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

During the year, the Group has conducted business with Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Placita Group”).
Placita is a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and owned as
to 51 percent by the Company and 49 percent by Gloss Mind Holdings
Limited (“Gloss Mind”). Gloss Mind is wholly-owned by Mr. Cheung Kwok
Leung ("Mr. Cheung”), a director of certain non-wholly owned subsidiaries
of the Company including Placita. Placita is deemed to be a .connected
person of the Company under the Listing Rules by virtue of Mr. Cheung's
directorship and equity interests in Placita. The Placita Group carries on
the business of manufacturing and trading of clothing and accessories
and the purchases of merchandize (the “Transactions”) by the Group from
Placita Group were classified as continuing connected transactions.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®ERAERLQI
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The purchases of merchandize from the Placita Group during the financiat
year 2004 totaled approximately HK$242 million,

At a special general meeting held on March 29, 2004, independent
shareholders of the Campany approved the Transactions together with
the relevant waiver application to the Stock Exchange. On March 30,
2004, the Stock Exchange granted the Company a waiver from strict
compliance with the disclosure and approval requirements under Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules in force prior to March 31, 2004 for a period of
three financial years ending December 31, 2006 subject tc certain
conditions.

In accordance with these conditions, the independent non-executive
directors have reviewed the Transactions during the year and confirmed
that they have been (i) entered into by the Group in the ordinary and
usual course of business; {il) conducted either on normal commercial
terms (which expression will be applied by reference to transaction of a
similar nature and to be made similar entities) or, where therg are no
available comparables, on terms that are fair and reasonable as far as the
Shareholders as a whole are concerned; and {iii) entered into in accordance
with the terms of the agreements or order contracts or other supplemental
agreements governing such Transactions. The independent non-executive
directors also confirmed that the aggregate dollar amount of the
Transactions for the financial year ended December 31, 2004 has not
exceeded the cap amount of HK$300 million.

Further, the auditors of the Company have reviewed the Transactions
during the year and reported to the directors that during the year (i) the
Transactions have received the approval of the Board; (i) the Transactions
have been entered into in accordance with the terms of the agreements
or other order contracts governing such Transactions; and (iii) the cap
amount of HK$300 million has not been exceeded. '
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As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is
publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the

directors.

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers shali retire and being eligible, offer themselves

for re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman

Hong Kong, March 22, 2005

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
{incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 46 to 87 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to repart our opinion salely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 80 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the conients
of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Ko.ng Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 £ 3
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

==

==

=

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at December 31,

2004 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended

and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 22, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

BE-FENE+-A=S+-BLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2004

B 5

(UESEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2004 2003
EEH Turnover : 2 $4,003 $3,388
HERAE Cost of sales (1,968) (1,755)
EH Gross profit 2,035 1,634
H fio 4 25 Other revenue 2 90 78
DHER Distribution expense (1,194) (970)
ERER Administrative expense (172) (141)
HppE2 8 A Other operating expense (262) (237)
mam Operating profit 2,3 497 364
BREER Finance expense 4 - (3)
FEIGEE 2 0 Blis 7 Share of profits of asscciated companies 37 21
B B AT A Profit before taxation 534 382
I8 Taxation 7 (110) (89)
BREEREN Profit after taxation 424 293
LERRER Minority interests (31) 27
B AR R R Profit attributable tc shareholders 8 $ 393 $ 266
i g5) Dividends 9 $ 334 $ 303
BRAF Earnings per share 10

b= Basic 27.2¢ 18.5¢

B Diluted 26.8¢ 18.4¢
GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 &

RF
!
B>
B
ot
&

A




g E B B %

BALANCE SHEETS

L

December 31, 2004

B s £ @ Group 2 8 Company
(LBEGETAEEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
' E ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
BE&E Fixed assets 1 $ 609 $ 580 $ 186 $ 192
=N Interests in subsidiaries 12 - - 1,818 1,083
BEDRER Interests in associated companies 13 312 257 - -
METERERRE Rental deposit and prepayment 14 179 184 - -
ERMEEE Deferred tax assets 19 18 15 - -
1,118 1,036 2,004 1,275
RBEE Current assets
& Inventories 15 331 222 - -
TR BRI Trade receivables 16 213 171 - -
HtbEUXK - T2 R Other receivables, deposits and
BHERE prepayments 303 278 1 3
Be RR1TER Cash and bank balances 23 752 850 1 335
1,599 1,519 2 338
HEE Total assets $2,717 $2,555 $2,006 $1,613
Ear k& EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BRAERGE Capital and reserves
N Share capital 17 $ 73 $ 72 $ 73 $ 72
== Reserves 18 1,627 1,489 1,614 1,228
BB E Proposed dividends 9 254 238 254 238
1,954 1,799 1,941 1,638
DEBREER Minority interests 79 71 - -
¥nBEHE Non-current liabilities
BLERERE Deferred tax liabilities 19 89 77 - -
nBes Current liabilities
FEfTBR 3K Trade payables 20 230 300 - -
HMENRERENER Other payables and accruals 244 189 2 8
RITERREX Bank loans and overdrafts 23 63 66 63 66
HRA Taxation 7 58 53 - 1
595 808 65 75
BAERRAE Total equity and liabilities $2,717 $2,555 $2,006 $1,613
25 B BAR
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter MAH Chuck On, Bernard
EZ EZ
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE_ZTNET_RA=+-B1LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2004

Bt _
(KEEBETREL) (in HK$ miliions) Note 2004 2003
BEER. Operating activities:
R B Bl F Profit before taxation $534 $382
AR Adjustments for:
EiEEE 2R EF Share of profits of associated companies (37) @1
BEBEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 112 103
FEM A Interest income {8) @
BEHEZHE Interest element of finance leases - 3
HEBTEEZEEHE Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 5 10
BEBENER Loss on dilution in interests

ZER in an associated company - 1
FE2ENVED (Increass)/decrease in inventories (109) 30
FEUBREL - HAELEUWR - Increase in trade receivables,

e RENZE other receivables, deposits and

ZEmN prepayments 67) (30)
ENER - ZnmEMR (Decrease)/increase in trade payables,

REMERZ CRL)#EM  other payables and accruals (15) 103
RETBDFMEACRS Cash generated from operations 415 574
ERBEREZNE Interest element of finance lease payments - (3)
ERNEBRER Hong Kong praofits tax paid 27) 27)
B g EE Overseas tax paid (66) (48)
RBEEB2RERARE  Net cash inflow from operating activities $322 $498

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTL_

BEE-_ZENE+_A=+—-BLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2004

Bt &

(UEEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2004 2003
REEK Investing activities:
BERETEE Purchase of fixed assets $(143) $ (62)
HEBRTEEZHRA Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 2 -
HETSREMNFE Decrease in rental deposit

ZRD and prepayment 5 5
WA E Interest received 8 7
CHhEERATRE Dividends received from associated companies 11 12
FHREE=Z@ANKLEH Decrease/(increase) of bank deposits

ZRITEBER with maturity over three months from

Z B YI(E M) date of deposits 4 4
REEBZ2RASRUTE Net cash outflow from investing activities (113) (42)
MEEEANZ Net cash inflow before

BERARH financing activities 209 456
MEEE . Financing activities:
BERAHEZELRH N Capital element of finance lease payments - e)
BIIRAZ A Proceeds from issue of share capital 24 3
ERLERERS Dividends paid to minority shareholders (23) (20)
BRRE Dividends paid (318) (274)
REXEZRSREEE Net cash outflow from financing activities (317) (300)
RERBAESEZ (Decrease)/increase in cash and

(R2g cash equivalents {(108) 156
FYEER Cash and cash equivalents at

ReEERER the beginning of the year 777 611
SEERSBOE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 17 10
FREER Cash and cash equivalents at

ReEEER the end of the year 23 $ 686 -$777
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE_ZFHF+-R=T—BLtEE
For the year ended December 31, 2004

(a) £W (a) Group
&5 GERE]
(el (Note 18)
Bx  4AB%  capitdl HAEE  ENfE  EHEE  FEER
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange Other  Retained 83
(HAEEETHEL) (in HKS miffons) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve  resemes profits Total
R-2EME-B-B At January 1, 2004 n $383 83 $466 $(58) $126 $837 §1,799
FERRARER Profit for the year deatt with by:
AAARKERE Company and subsiciaries - - - - - - 360 360
LT Assaciated companies - - - - - - 3 kX
EEEkEny Issue of shares under
mET2RG share option schemes 1 - - % - - - 2
CERZERERENRE 2003 final and special dividends
(i o) INote 3b) - - . . . . (238) (23
CETOETHRENRS 2004 interim and specia
(3 9) dhidends Note 9(3) . . . . - - (80 (80
BEhER % @ Transfer from other reserves - - - - - ) 8 -
AIHELA Exchange adustment on
NG L Z tranglation of overseas
Eﬁﬁ% subsiciaries and branches - - - - 57 - - 57
BRHERREE Provided for net deferred
JBEHE 19 tex liables (Note 19 - - - - i - - T
H-g8ME+ZRZT-8 At December 31, 2004 §13 $383 $3 5489 §32) 8118 $920 $1,954
BB Dealt with by:
KRARNEAT Company and subsidieres 73 $383 8 8489 ) 1 8693 81601
BELT Associated companies - - - - - 106 m 3
R-88MEY=A=1-R At December 31, 2004 $73 $383 $3 $489 $(32) $118 $20 $1,054
“EEZEZRBETRT: The comparative figures for 2003 are set out as follows:
gx (Ke1g)
- Jel: 4 Note 18)
Rx  HABE  Capta  RHEE  ENER  AHRE  AREN
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange Other  Retained Bt
({EEEETAEN) {in HK$ milions) capital surplus reserve  premium resenve  reserves profits Total
H-F2zE-5-A At January 1, 2003 §12 8383 8 $463 §98) §126 §845 §1,79¢
AEZEHERR Profit for the year deall with by:
ERERKEAT Company and subsidiaries - - - - - - 283 253
BELT Associated companies - - - - - - 13 13
REERERY Issue of shares under
k304 v share oplion schemes - - - 3 - - - 3
“EECERERBIRE 2002 final and special dividends
® 3 9l iNate 915 - - - - - - 0g) 209
ZETZELERRIRE 2003 interim and specia!
(W& 9 )) dividends (Note 9z - - - - - - {65) {65)
BN ELAR Exchange adusiment on
ARARE Z translation of overseas
E}lﬂ% subsidiaries and branches - - - - 13 - - 13
EEHEsRSE Provided for nat deferred
JREHR 19 tax liabities (Note 19) - - - - 3 - - {3
RZERZET-AZ+-R At December 31, 2003 §72 $383 $ §466 $(68) §126 5837 $17%
RER Dealt with by:
ARARKBLE Company and subsidiaries §72 $383 $ §466 888 §12 3643 §1,491
B2 Associated companies - - - - - 114 194 308
RZ2EZ6+°A=+-R At December 31, 2003 §n $383 §3 $466 §38) $126 $837 81,799

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITYL____
HE_EZWNF+_A=+—BLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2004

b) 28 (b) Company
Bx
BERE
Bx  SAEH Capital RAMUE BERH
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained =h
(UBEEERAEN) {In HKS milions) capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
R_ZZERF-A-8 At January 1, 2004 $12 $540 $3 $466 $457 $1,538
REEER(HE g Profit for the year (Note 8) - - - - 697 697
REBRETE Issue of shares under
mEfTzRA share option schemes 1 - - 23 - 24
ZEECEREER 2003 final and special
BRI 2 (o) dividends (Note 9(b)) - - - - (238) {238)
“EREEFER 2004 interim and special
BB (K o) dividends (Note 9(a)) - - - - (80) (80)
R-ZEBME+-F=1+—-A At December 31, 2004 $73 $540 $3 $489 $836 $1,941
CERCEIUHGEFMT . The comparative figures for 2003 are set out as follows;
Ex
HERE
Bx  SARH%  Capitat BRHEE RFEEN
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained 3
(HEEBRETREN) (In HK$ miflions) capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
R-BE=-f-7-81 At January 1, 2003 $72 $540 $3 $463 $490 $1,568
FERRHFT 8 Profit for the year (Note 8) - - - - 241 241
REBERESE Issue of shares under
mETZRA share option schemes - - - 3 - 3
“EECERER 2002 final and special
S R ) dividends (Note 9(b) - - - - (209) (209)
ZZEZERMR 2003 interim and special
5318 2 (HE ) dividends {Note 9(aj) - - - - (65) (65)
RZZZ=%+-R=+—-H At December 31, 2003 §72 $540 $3 $466 $457 $1,538
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December 31, 2004

1.
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(b)

(c)
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
&= ® B E R QD F

(a)

(b)

(c)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements are set cut below:

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"). The financial statements
are prepared under the historical cost convention.

Impact of recently issued Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“new HKFRSs"} which are generally effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2005. The Group has not early
adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2004.

Basis of consolidation

()  The consclidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
December 31, 2004.

(i} All material intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

(i) The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss account
from or up to the effective dates of acquisition or disposal.

(ivy) The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any unamortized goodwill
or negative goodwill which was not previously charged or
recognized in the consolidated profit and loss account,

(v} Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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December 31, 2004

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than 50 percent of its voting power or issued share
capital or controls the compesition of its board of directors or have
power to govern its financial and operating policies.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried in the Company's balance
sheet at cost, less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in
which an equity interest is held for the long-term and significant
influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share
of the results of associated companies for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of net assets
of the associated companies and also the balance of unamortized
premium on acquisition.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions is included in intangible assets. However,
any impairment arising on such goodwill is accounted for in the year
the impairment takes place. Where an indication of impairment exists,
the carrying amount of goodwill is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary or an associated company
includes the unamortized balance of goodwill relating to the company
disposed of, or the related goodwill written off against reserves to
the extent it has not previously been charged in the profit and loss
account.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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T

54) GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ® BAERL2F

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets

0

(i)

(i)

(v)

Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Leasehold land and buildings, leasehold improvements and other
fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Depreciation of leasehold land is calculated to write off its cost
over the unexpired period of the lease.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and improvements is
calculated to write off their carrying amounts over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their expected useful lives to the Group
whichever is shorter. An asset's carrying amount is the amount
at which it is included in the balance sheet, whether at cost or
valuation, after deducting accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off their costs
on the straight-line basis over their expected useful lives to the
Group. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Plant and machinery 20%

20% - 25%
20% - 25%
20% - 25%

Motor vehicles
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working
condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
Improvement works are capitalized and depreciated over their
expected useful lives to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSg
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December 31, 2004

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Fixed assets (continued)

(vii)

(vill)

At each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of fixed assets
are reviewed in order to assess whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognized to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount, such impairment losses are recognized in
the profit and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognized in the profit and loss
account.

(h) Assets under leases

(i

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
feases. At the inception of a finance lease, the fair value of the
asset is recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to pay future rentals.

Payments to the lessor are treated as consisting of capital and
interest elements. Finance charges are charged to the profit
and loss account in proportion to the capital balance
outstanding.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the
shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(h)

U]

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Assets under leases (continued)

(i) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments applicable
to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and is arrived at as
follows:

iy ~Raw materials and purchased goods -~ invoiced prices plus
procurement costs.

(i) Work in progress and finished goods - cost of direct materials,
direct labor and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

Net realizable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in
the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of
realization and, where appropriate, the cost of conversion from their
existing state to a finished condition.
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December 31, 2004

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using liability method, on
temporary differences between the tax base of assets/liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Taxation rates
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date are used
to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred taxation is provided on the temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries and associated companies, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled by the parent company and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Except the condition as stated below, exchange
differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries and branches at the
year end are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rate of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. The profit and loss accounts of
overseas subsidiaries and branches are translated at an average
rate for the year. Exchange differences are dealt with as a movement
in exchange reserve.
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(n)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

(i

(i)

i

()

(vi

Revenue in respect of goods sold is recognized on the basis of
goods sold and delivered.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest
rates applicable.

Commission income is recognized when services are rendered.

Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis.

Operating lease rental income is recognized on a straight-line
basis.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the
year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

(i

Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan, the
Group operates defined contributions schemes and, if
applicable, participates in central defined contribution provident
fund schemes for all qualified employees. The assets of the
said schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. Contributions to these
schemes are made by both the employers and employees at
rates ranging from two percent to twenty percent on the
employees’ salary.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n} Employee benefits {continued)

(i)

Pension obligations (continued)

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution plans are expensed as incurred
and, if applicable, are reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the scheme or the plan prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

The branches of wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group in
Taiwan participate in a central defined benefit pension schemes
(“Talwan Schemes”) providing benefits to all employees in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as amended) in
Taiwan. The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the Taiwan Schemes to pay the benefits
earned. The branches currently contribute at two percent of
the total salaries as determined and approved by the relevant
government authorities. The assets of the Taiwan Schemes are
invested by the Central Trust of China.

Equity compensation benefits

Under the share option schemes of the Company, share options
are granted to eligible persons at directors’ discretion. When
options are granted, considerations received are recognized in
the financial statements. When the options are exercised, the
proceeds received net of any transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium.

(o) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investment
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash without
notice. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank overdrafts and advances

from banks repayable within three months from the date of the

advance.

GICRDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& AEHERRLA




-

 INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R Rk M O

—EETWNE+-_A=+—8H
December 31, 2004

1.

(p)

(q)

(r)

FTREEFBRE (&

B
EASEHERENSHAARELZZY
AREUENET MERZEECR T
BERZRL  LRZBETRE WML
AoREBRERER -

Pl

EREEEZNEMBEERES  AEEE
REREBOHERERIERSEN
A MEESHERMARERSHER

275 -

NTHEETERRETAE HETR
REMRE BR BUFRERELR
E-SHEERELERE MTBER
BRETLE(ERERE - EARH XK
AREEEEE ETERABEMER
AMELZEESERM -

ERMESNRE  HERNEREP
FFEBRGE - BEEREAAXAR
BEMEMTE -

RARAE

FNBEERASBEENM AL
AR MEGEREREETETEZE
A RAERTEERREHRZHR
MER - AABREBENRAEEBERNFI
BrEBEAE BARTRITEESL

BERRL S AAZEZEBRARGET
FEAEMAALE -
IAREITERER  EEEMERE

R R - B AR 2 A
EHERALURARRL  BIEDA
B

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= ®”

B AR 2§

(p)

(q)

n

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Segment reporting

In accerdance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary
reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format,

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, rental deposit and
prepayment, inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as
taxation and certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to fixed assets, including additions resulting
from acquisitions through purchases of subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which customers are located. Total assets and capital
expenditure are where the assets are located.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

‘within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation

arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of abligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be
recognized as a provision.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
—EEME+ZA=+—8H

December 31, 2004

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The principal business of the Group is retailing and distribution of
casual apparel and accessaries under Giordano, Giordano Ladies,
Giordano Junior, Bluestar Exchange brands. The Group also carries

- on apparel manufacturing operation, supporting the Group's retail

business and supplying products to third parties.

Turnover and revenue recognized during the year are as follows:

£8
Group
(LEBSETAER) (in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
BHE Turnover
FERDHEERZ Sales revenue from retailing
HEWA and distribution operations $3,739 $3,221
BEXEBZ Sales revenue from
EERA manufacturing operations 264 168
$4,003 $3,389
Hi 2 Other revenue
BB A Interest income $ 8 $
BelA Commission income 8 6
BB A Rental income 17 24
BIFRRA Royalty income 17 19
Efmilr A Other income 40 22
$ 90 $ 78
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December 31, 2004

2. EXx B -UwuERDH 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
g 8 (&) INFORMATION (continued)
(a) EERERERA-EHKIHEH {(a) Primary reporting format - business segments
BERTHEE
Retail and ARER BEE !
Distribution Manufacturing Eliminations Group
(HBEEETHEN) {In HK$ miflions) 2004 2004 2004 2004
§ 2 Turnover
HMEE External sales $3,739 $264 $ -
SHMEE Inter-segment sales - 560 (560)
$3,739 $824 $(560) $4,003
THEE Segment results
BEZT Operating profit $ 443 $ 51 $ 3 $ 407
HEER Finance expense -
EEBELR Share of profits of
ekl associated companies 37
BE AR Profit before taxation 534
HE Taxation (110)
BHgEH Profit after taxation 424
YERFER Minarity interests {31)
REERET Profit attributeble to shareholders $ 393
43 Assets
PREE Segment assets $1,774 $324 $2,008
BENRER Interests in assaciated companies § 312 312
FARCEE Unallocated corporate assets 307
BEE Total assets $2,717
=R Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabllities $ 350 §124 § 474
kREZEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 210
28Rk Total liabilities $ 684
HiEH Other information
BARE (W 1) Capital expenditure (Note 11) $ 128 $15 $ 143
BETEENE (RE Q) Depreciation (Note 3) $ 98 $ 14 $ 112
SHEREERTC IR EBEERET Inter-segment sales were conducted in the normal course of business
REBRRBERITEAEREME=2% at prices and terms comparable to the other third party customers
Fath o of the Group.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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December 31, 2004

2. B x 8 -wumE R 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
' 8 (& INFORMATION (continued)
(a) TEHREREXN (B HEHR (a) Primary reporting format - business segments
(&) (continued)
SERAHES
Retail and HARER i) £5
Distribution Manufacturing Eliminations Group
(HBEEETAER) {In HKS millions) 2003 2003 2003 2003
BER Turnover
HiMEE External sales $3,221 $168 $ -
PHEREE Inter-segment sales - 517 517)
$3,021 $685 $517) $3,389
SREE Segment results
TSR Operating profit $ 319 $ 42 $ 3 $ 364
BAER Finance expense )
3N Share of profits of
aH associated companies 21
BREAEH Profit before taxation 382
HA Taxation (89)
BRERAN Profit after taxation 293
PERRER Minority interests (27
REEGER Profit attributable to shareholders $ 266
BE Assets
nHEE Segment assets $1.706 $242 $1,948
BELAER Interests in associated companies $ 257 257
ROBZEE Unallocated corporate assets 350
BEE Total assets $2,555
8f Liabilities
HHEE Segment liabilities $ 380 $109 $ 489
APEZER Unallocated corporate liabilities 198
2af Total liabilities $ 685
E#EN Other information
EREX Capital expenditure $ 60 $ 2 $ 82
BTEERE M3 Depreciation (Note 3) § 86 $ 17 $ 103
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2, BEXEH - Hwzm ko 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
' 8 (%) INFORMATION (continued)
b) REREHX-BESTFER (b) Secondary reporting format - geographical segments
=N HEE
gxym Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(KBS EETAENR) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2004 2004
R AR Mainland China $ 958 $ M $ 967
N Hong Kong 838 27 781
=01 Taiwan o 707 36 275
o0 Singapore 395 9 100
[ Korea 134 - -
B=x Japan 189 5 64
EfhinE Other territories 782 25 200
$4,003 $143 $2,387
Bt g Interests in associated
i companies 312
RPBEZ Unallocated corporate
E assets 18
BEE Total assets $2,717

EFmx BEE

BEH Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(UEBMEETREN) (Iin HK$ mitiions) 2003 2003 2003
BB AR Mainland China $ 818 $19 $ 842
b Hong Kong 726 7 780
= Taiwan 604 15 248
I Singapore 349 1 125
i Korea 170 - -
A& Japan 146 4 55
HiE Other territories 576 16 233
$3,389 $62 $2,283

kAN Interests in associated
T i companies 257

Pl Unallocated corporate
BE asssts 15
BEE Total assets $2,555
ERENCHEE S 2 EFEREREL There is no major disparity in the ratios between turnover and profit
BHEPELTREAEZR MUt LED) in relation to the above geographical locations, hence no analysis
HEBHEE S 28D - was presented on profit contributions from the above geographical

locations.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS!
| “EFOF+=A=+-H
December 31, 2004

L S OPERATING PROFIT
-4
Group
({EEGETAREN) {In HK$ miliions) 2004 2003
BERNECANBRTIEE : The operating profit is
stated after charging:

ZERMBS Auditors’ remuneration $ 3 $ 3
EERATEENE Depreciation of owned fixed assets 112 100
MERE Depreciation of fixed assets

ZEERETE held under finance leases - 3
BEBLEQARES Loss on dilution in interests in

28 an associated company - 1
HEBREEEZ FER Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 5 10
ZTEBE BOE Operating lease rentals in respect of

IERER retail shops, office premises,

JBEHREER factories and warehouses 619 511
BT (B 5) Staff costs {Note 5) 547 469
¥EHA: and after crediting:

EREEhORSE Net income arising from
FEZRAFE the temporary transfer of

export quota entitlements $ 5 $ 4

BmEEA FINANCE EXPENSE
58
Group

(UAEEGETREN) {in HK$ millions) 2004 2008
HEAHEZHE Interest element of finance leases $- $3

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & 3§
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December 31, 2004

5, E I &K 5. STAFF COSTS
&0
Group
(AEEBE L REWN) {In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
¥¢RI1IA Salarigs and wages
(BEESHE) (including directors’ emoluments) $520 $439
BRE — Pension cost -
REHRREE defined contribution plans 27 28
EBRE - Pension cost —
REREHEE defined benefit plans - 2
$547 $469
RAFEER BXRBERAKER During the year, no unvested benefits were utilized by employers to
ERXRUABRERAKE(ZZE E E reduce the level of contributions (2003: HK$0.4 milion). As at December 31,
BELNTEL) R-ZTEFEEF+-A 2004, the amounts of the unvested benefits available to be utilized for the
=+ HETEREER I RES following year was HK$0.07 million (2003: HK$0.03 million).
BEZEBEBLER (ZEF=F - 3%
ZERT) -
6 EEREREEAER 6. DIRECTORS’' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
[ EMOLUMENTS
(a) ESE& (a) Directors’ emoluments
RAEEER MARADEEIFR2EE The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the
BENOT Company during the year are as follows :
(HEEGETREN) {in HK$ millicns) 2004 2003
we Fees $1 $ 1
Hid e - Other emoluments:
EREs  BERG Basic salaries, housing
H iz Bk allowances, other allowances
RE Wl and benefits in kind 8 !
bzl Bonuses 13
RRSHE Pension contributions - -
$22 $19

PR BRE ESH e BERGTTE Y
WITEEREE-BER(ZTEZT=& .
BRE—-—BET) -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
% L BER2F

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$1 million (2003: HK$1
million) payable to independent non-executive directors.
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(a) EEME (K)
REEER AAALEETFALDE
FERE EBALTESRGERE
CEREMEESZRHRE 225
RAERAZBRELRS o

ESHMEIANT -BHEBEAXRRES
ERVBFELOTESBU IO KR
WZHE RETBENERETS S
BEALFAROMESHABEESFZA

6.

(a)

B % OH® O M O

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
—FEMF+-A=+-8

December 31, 2004

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

During the year, no options were granted to directors of the
Company and the exercise of rights in respect of options
granted to them to subscribe for shares in the Company are
disclosed under the section of Share Option Information of
this annual report.

The emoluments of the directors are set out below. The
emoluments represent the amounts received or receivable
by the directors while being directors of the Company in the
respective fiscal years and do not include the benefits

e derived or to be derived from the options granted under the
share option schemes to acquire the shares of the Company.
B <& 48 Bl EEHA

Emolument bands Number of directors
2004 2003

B

HK$
0 - 1,000,000 4 4
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 - -
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 - 1
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 1 2
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 1 -
12,000,001 - 12,500,000 - 1
15,500,001 - 16,000,000 1 -
7 8

REFER  ARBLEESE(CET=F:
SH)RRESORE (ZREZF
RE-BET -

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #

During the vear, no directors (2003: three directors) have waived any
part of their emoluments (2003: HK$1 million).
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6. EERSREEAER
B (&)

b) EUBSHFRE
ARBINGEEFREFRPERE =M
(ZZ2=% mu)EE EMez#
BERLEXRE - REAFER T8
TZR(ZRE=F —fU)ERFHEE
MWe@BENT

DIRECTORS’' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include three (2003: four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining two {2003: one) individuals during the year

are as follows:

(AEBETETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
EXxgEe BERE Basic salaries, housing
Hibhzah allowances, other allowances
R By and benefits in kind $3 $1
B4 Bonuses - -
RS HK Pension contributions - -
$3 $1

BRTRSFRERMEENBENT

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals fell within

the following bands:

HME4ER

Emolument bands Number of individuals
2004 2003

B

HK$

1,000,001 - 1,500,000 - 1

1,600,001 - 2,000,000 2 ~

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
t 7 & B ERDQE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSL
“EENE+=-A=+—81
December 31, 2004
7. B & 7. TAXATION

GERERAZEEXLA The charge for taxation in the consolidated profit and loss
account represents:

£H
Group

(UNEBEBEETLREN) {In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
ARARMBATE Company and subsidiaries:
FeBE Income tax
FEEMEHIE Current income tax

- EAFEH - Hong Kong profits tax $ 31 $24

- BINRIE - Overseas taxation 62 59
BAFERETR/I(FS) Under/(over) provision in previous year

-BRNEH - Hong Kong profits tax 1 m

— B HIR - Qverseas taxation (1) -

93 82

NBHE Withholding tax 3 7
EEHE Deferred tax
BMRETMHER Relating to the origination and

ZETEREE reversal of temporary differences 10 (9)
BEREa &8 Effect of an increase in tax rate - 1

10 (8)

BELF: Associated companies:

AR Overseas taxation 4 8
HIEFEH Taxation charge $110 $89
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December 31, 2004

7. B EH (#) 7.
AEBZHBAILEALTAUAERR

Mt BB BAENGTAZRERD
T

TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of Group’s profit before taxation at tax rate of Hong

Kong to taxation charge as foilows:

5N
Group

(UEEFETREN) {in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
Bk B AT Al Profit before taxation $534 $382
BEREASZTCHA(ZEE=E Calculated at a taxation rate of

BHZ+LER)HE 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) 93 67
EnBERTRKE Effect of different tax rates in

e other countries 5 16

ANz T i Expenses not deductible for tax purpose 5 7
REBRZELHERE Deferred tax assets not recognized 4 9
EAFRHMZBA Income not subject to tax (13) (12)
FRENAEER Utilization of previously unrecognized

ZHiE tax losses (1) (3)
EHE Withholding tax 17 5
BHERSMmMSI ™ Increase in opening net deferred

ZHMEERE tax liabilities resuiting from an

BEFEIZEMN increase in tax rate - 1
BAEEEFRS Over provision in previous year - (1)
MIEX Taxation charge $110 $ 89
EEBRBRAZCHES The amount of taxation in the balance sheet represents:

55 N
Group Company
(AEEEBTAEN) {in HK$ millions) 2004 20083 2004 2003
EENEH Hong Kong profits tax $14 $ 7 $-~ $1
BN IE Overseas taxation 44 46 - -
$58 $53 $-~ $1

ARAIREEEMBARIZHEERER
BRAEEUEERDIAREEEZM
AAERBAFZRBEES T LHT
(ZE2=ZF Bzt tER)FE-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
# A KR AR LS

The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
17.5 percent (2003: 17.5 percent) to the estimated assessable profits

earned in or derived from Hong Kong du

ring the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ¥ 8§




7.

(a)

MoB OB & Mom
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSL
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December 31, 2004

B & (#) 7. TAXATION (continued)
EREigeariBomcNEHRE Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating overseas is
EERBERRERAZEEE R ERH calculated at the rates applicable in the respective jurisdictions.
g o
AEBRIRAENBRERERAEE The Group has a dispute with the tax authority in Taiwan with respect
AEZETHEZHEESE - B8 to tax treatment on certain of the Group’s sales in Taiwan. The
ERHTEHAEBCHERRBEEAFY dispute is not expected to have any material impact on the financial
2o position of the Group.
e A 8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
REREEB 2GR BFARBBEZR Included in the Group’s consolidated profit of HK$393 million (2003;
NTZBEER(ZZZE=ZF  #8_# HK$266 million ), profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
ATRBERL)  EFFARRAZBRE is HK$697 million (2003: HK$241 million), including dividends from
BEENAEESEATLEER subsidiaries of HK$708 million (2003; HK$223 million) which is dealt
ZEE=F - BE_EOT-B 8 with in the Company's own financial statements.
T AT EEXRENBLORAZEES
EELETN\EER(ZZTE=F A%
ZRZFZHEL) BEARRZHE
BMRAFTA
B 2 9. DIVIDENDS
KEERBEMT ; (a) Dividends attributable to the year:
(HBEEETBER) (in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
EENRDREZHHRESREETIW Interim dividend declared and paid
(ZZ22=F BREB-ZHAW) of 4.0 HK cents (2003: 1.5 HK cents)
per share $ 58 $ 22
DERREBEZZENTERE Special interim dividend declared and
BREE -SRI paid of 1.5 HK cents
(ZET=F: GREE=ID (2003: 3.0 HK cents) per share 22 43
80 65
REEREESRZ RKBRE Final dividend proposed
EREENOE I after balance shest date
(Z22=F  gRA¥XDEERWL) of 4.5 HK cents
(2003: 4.5 HK cents) per share 65 65
REEHEERZHIRERE Special final dividend proposed
FRAE®—A= after balance shest date
(ZEZ-F : EREE—8-1D of 13.0 HK cents
(2003: 12.0 HK cents) per share 189 173
254 238
$334 $303
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December 31, 2004

9.

{b)

10.

B2 (&) 9. DIVIDENDS (continued)
R-ETRE=ZA-_TZREHZEES At the board meeting held on March 22, 2005, the directors proposed
EEHRL EZERRERBREARE final and special final dividends of 4.5 HK cents and 13.0 HK cents
B ASKRAYNBRELRAYE per share respectively. These proposed dividends have not been
— A=l BERERSELEEEAT recognized as a liability at the balance sheet date.
EERRRAE -
BRAL—EE > YREEREBER (b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved
THBRE and paid during the year:
(LBETETAREN) {in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
B ERBRE-_ZSZT=ZFXERE 2003 final dividend approved and

R BN R paid of 4.5 HK cents

(ZEZ - gREBDOERWL) (2002: 4.5 HK cents) per share $ 65 $ 65
EHAERERE_FZ=FEIRERE 2003 special final dividend approved

BhE% -8 and paid of 12.0 HK cents

(Z2T_F : GRE¥E—A) (2002: 10.0 HK cents) per share 173 144

$238 $209

g R 2 7 10. EARNINGS PER SHARE
@H&%Zﬁ FBEERMNESEEBRER The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
e ANAEAE=-ZBAT=-8E8xR on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the yesar of
(ZBZ=F  BE-BATAEER) HK$393 million (2003; HK$266 million).
E e

SREFBMNDEAFEAEBITRG
ZIMEFHRETOENTLtE—TA
EOTEBZEAR(ZTZT=F: +AE
OFEA+LE-_TRE-+TIER) Mat
o

ERBEANDRTODEETLE
T NEBATLEEAR(ZEE=F:
THREATEA+LE-_TRE—TH
B BAEREBITRG 2 NETER
¥ OmEBRBELrAGBREER
HZHBERTRERBEETRMET
BB ZMETARE-TEA -+ —
E-TZBATRBR(ZTT=F: 17
FAEBAT-BATAR)GE

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

& 7 R B B

F R 28

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average of
1,447,184,708 shares (2003: 1,440,972,515 shares) in issue during
the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,447,184,708 shares
(2003: 1,440,972,515 shares} which is the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average of
17,211,366 shares (2003: 5,098,298 shares) deemed to be issued if
all outstanding share options granted under the share option schemes
of the Company had been exercised.
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December 31, 2004

1. B E & E 11. FIXED ASSETS
=} Group
HENEHE
B EEHE
REAERE
XAERZ BE Leasehold
tHEE: IuEET improvements,
Freehold Leasehold HBR%% furniture, RE
land & land & Plant & fixtures & office Motor £
(HAEEBETHEN) {in HKS miflions} building  buildings  machinery equipment  vehicles  Total
ﬁW{E Cost
A FERE-R-H At January 1, 2004 436 $440 $66 $548 $18  $1,108
REEDE Transtation ditference 2 - - 11 - 13
RE Additions - 1 9 130 3 143
HE Disposals - - - (70) @ {72
RZZZRE+ZA=1+-8 At December 31, 2004 $38 $441 $75 $619 $19  $1,192
i%ﬁﬁ Accumulated depreciation
“EE@%5-A-8 At January 1, 2004 586 $ 51 %67 $401 $13  § 528
fﬁ%é% Translation difference - - - 8 - 8
AERE Charge for the year - 12 5 93 2 112
e Disposals - - - (63) @ 65)
R-EEME+-A=1-H At December 31, 2004 §6 $ 63 $62 $439 $13  § 583
R-22MEFZA=+-8  Netbook value at
ZEERE December 31, 2004 $32 $378 $13 $180 $6 §609
ZETZE+ZFRZ+-H  Netbook value at
Z BEERE December 31, 2003 $30 $389 $9 $147 $5 § 580
@ RZETWER-_FZT=ZF+FR (2 AtDecember 31 of 2004 and 2003, nc leasehold land and building
=t ﬂﬁﬁﬂaﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁiiﬁ&@% ° was held under finance lease.
b) KAZEZITWRBFHREE- (b) The freenold tand and building is situated in Taiwan.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 £ # GIORDAN?EH\:%I'E&N%TI%N%L %MATEED

w




OB W Ox W &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—EEmME+-_AF=+—81
December 31, 2004

1B E&EE (#) 11. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(c) HEIHEREFZEREIESTRT ) The analysis of the net book value of leasehold land and buildings
is as follows:
£8 N
Group Company
(UBEBETAEN) {In HK$ millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003
EEBUTH In Hong Kong under
BAOFSB medium term leases $205 $211  $186  $191
EFBE I Outside Hong Kong
- RERY - under long term leases 120 123 - -
— hERY — under medium term leases 53 B5 - -
173 178 - -
w+ZA=+—89 At December 31 $378 $382 $186 3191
YN Company
HENEEE
A BEEER
EROERSE
HE Leasehold
T#REFE  improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land & fixtures & office &it
(MBEBTETREN) {In HK$ millions) buildings equipment Total
REE Cost
RIZETEF—A—AQARK At January 1, 2004 and
ZEFCEFE+-AzZ+ -8 December 31, 2004 $207 $3 %210
RENE Accumulated depreciation
RZZETEE—A—H At January 1, 2004 $ 16 $2  $ 18
EERFE Charge for the year 5 1 8
RZZEZEMET-_A=Z+—H At December 31, 2004 $ 21 $3 $ 24
R-BE€ME+=-B=+—-8 Net book value at
ZEERE December 31, 2004 $186 $-  $186
R_EEZF+_A=+-8 Net book value at
ZEEEE December 31, 2003 $191 $1 $192
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2004 = 5
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December 31, 2004

12. MM B 2 8l & &% 12. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
N
Company
(AEBEETHAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
FLEMEHE (BAE) Unlisted investment (at cost) $ 898 $ 898
BB LR E Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,020 541
FErTH B A RIRE Amounts due to subsidiaries {(100) (358)
$1,818 $1,083

13.

REER  BER/MHWBLRIRES
RRE EHARAREETERH - -1
“EZ-F O RBRE-2EWMBLRZ
ERNAEBE _GBF BB LKREAS
EBNEHERNE  REME-HEBLQ
AZERNBE _TERBRINRER
EEROTERFEFAEMNE -

ITEMBARZHEBENRENTREE

As at the balance sheet date, amounts due from/to subsidiaries are
non-interest bearing, unsecured and have no fixed terms of
repayment. in 2003, the loans of approximately HK$201 million
advanced to a wholly-owned subsidiary, bearing interest at Hong
Kong Prime Rate, and loans of approximately HK$25 million
advanced from a subsidiary, bearing interest at the prevailing
commercial bank deposit rates.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 27 1o the financial

NT+tEZHBERRMF27 - statements on pages 84 to 87.
B e QT B 13. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
EE
Group

(UEBEETHEENL) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2003
FIGEESE Share of net assets $285 $263
BERBE Exchange adjustment 27 (6)

$312 $257

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #
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13. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued)

principal associated companies:

At December 31, 2004, the Group held shares in the following

BELTER
Name of X 37 3 86 BRTRZEHEEIRST TEER/ICEHE
associated Place of BEERGEIHE Issued and fully paid Principal activities/
company incorporation Percentage holding share capital place of operation
2004 2003
Giordano RERHE 49.7 498 —EEZtHT=TR BETERE
Corporation Republic of Korea EREERTEEBZ kBRERR/ER
Limited EERH Retalling of apparel and
1,007,020 common stock  accessories/
of WON5,000 each Korea
Giordano B 7 {7 20.0 200 ZTHREMREE RETERE
Fashions BeEERE —FTHWuekEs RERAm/
LLC. United Arab ERERNB KNG MiuaHearE
Emirates 3,000 shares of Retailing of apparel and
AED1,000 each accessories/
United Arab Emirates
EEHERAER Information on a material associated company:

PECEESRRENURALEE S
B % 2 Giordano Corporation Limited #& 2
BZHBERR HRIR_LTTHNEE
CEEERBHEDN SR AEE
NENTREERL(ZES=ZF : &%
TETHEER) KBS EOTREET
(ZZEZ =% EB—FT EERX) -
R_FTWME+-_FE=Z+-—HZEEE

ERERDRELT\BER (CFET=F

Based on the audited financial statements of Giordano Corporation
Limited, after making adjustments as considered appropriate by the
directors in order to comply with the Group's accounting policies,
the turnover and profit after tax of such company for 2004 were
HK$895 million (2003: HK$1,004 million) and HK$46 million (2003:
HK$16 million) respectively, and its net asset was HK$578 million
(2003: HK$474 million) as at December 31, 2004, Details of the net
assets are set out below:

BENECTRNEETL) - 2EEFVT
T
({EBHBEETRENL) {in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
REBEE Current assets $387 $375
TEAEE Current liabilities (48) (81)
ERBEE Non-current assets 242 185
FERBEE Non-current liabilities 3 (5)
$578 3474
;lougwigsgsu%ngw% LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #§
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December 31, 2004

RENTAL DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENT

Rental deposit and prepayment represents the deposit paid for the

Bz RHE—URPBEAE & lease of a Hong Kong property and the prepayment of rent for the
BMEZENES - lease of a property situated in Shanghai, Mainland China.
' E 15. INVENTORIES
£
Group

(LEEBETRENL) {in HKS millions) 2004 2003
R & Raw materials $ 51 $ 35
EEER Work in progress 31 18
R m Finished goods 249 169

$331 $222
RZZEEMET+_A=+—8 HAEH At December 31, 2004, the carrying amount of inventories that are
BFENEZFEAANAEKZTHESR carried at net realizable value amounted to approximately HK$35 miliion
BR(ZZ%=%  BE—-TFT=ZHET) ° (2003: HK$13 million).
B WK X 16. TRADE RECEIVABLES
BREREERHESN  RXEBTLE Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows

BRTETEESEFTARNTREER
%O

RTREKEZER K& DT

an average credit period of 60 days to its trade customers.

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

£8

Group
(ABEEETEEN) {In HKS miltions} 2004 2003
TE=1A 0 - 30 days $147 $121
=+—EZX+E 31 - 60 days 50 4
AT—EATE 81 - 90 days 10
Bmh+H Over 90 days 6 3
&5 Total $213 $171

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 % #
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17. B & 17. SHARE CAPITAL
(HEBEETRER) (in HKS millions) 2004 2003
EE Authorized:
ZTERSR 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
BEFAEAlZ ERBK HK$0.05 each $100 $100
CRITREZEHE . Issued and fully paid:
THEHEBRTERTAE 1,450,591,518 ordinary shares
—FRE-TAR (2003: 1,442,198,518 ordinary
(ZFE=F : TOE shares) of HK$0.05 each
N¥F-_BE—+thENT
FE-TAR)EREE
BEAZ TR $ 73 $ 72

REEERN SETBRAZEHELN

Details of the movements in the issued share capital during the

T year are set out below:
RBEE
Number of shares

2004 2003
SREEEEALZEBR Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
Bm—A—8 At January 1 1,442,198,518 1,440,344,518
BRI lssue of shares 8,393,000 1,854,000
R+-A=zZ+—8 At December 31 1,450,591,518 1,442,198,518

iy BEEG (i) Issue of shares

BAQAR 2 BIREHE  RAER AR Pursuant to the share option schemes of the Company, the Company
BRI+ EREEAY AN ZFESR issued 8,393,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in the capital
BENB=Z+TAE=ZFRFIIEBEEY of the Company to option holders who exercised their share options
BREFEA - during the vear.
ARARFRBAZHENLTARER All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company in the year
ARIENEBZBRNESFEHEAR ranked pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in
LR - all respacts.

(i) BEREER (i) Share option information
BREABZBEREAQABRENE A summary of the share option schemes and details of the movement
EENEBEBERENTNAZENYC in share options of the Company during the year are set out on
ER pages 88 to 92.

(iii) DR R {iii) Repurchase of shares

FAARFENLEBEEALRE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& AEBRERLSE

R

During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its shares.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ¥ #
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18. i & 18. RESERVES
R-ZEOEFT+-_R=+—-H Zx£8 The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31, 2004
RERBZHEEINNAT - are analyzed as follows:
%8 A
Group Company
(H{EBBETAER) (in HK$ millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003
BARR Contributed surplus $ 383 $ 38 $ 540 % 540
ERELEE Capital redemption reserve 3 3 3 3
BiEE Share premium 489 466 489 466
EREE Exchange reserve (32) (88) - -
HibfE Other reserves 118 126 - -
BHEH Retained profits 666 599 582 219
1,627 1,489 1,614 1,228

BERBAREIRY Proposed final and special

2 (5 9a) final dividends (Note 9(a)) 254 238 254 238
BREE Total reserves $1,881  $1,727  $1,868  $1,466
Ef R E Other reserves:

(1)

BEFRAEERZAZRM KA
B REABEZHBARZETR
BELTANBRESEE (0H)
ERNZSHBLARIZERE -

RERERERBRMZNREE
BARER ABREBEQFZ
AEHBEEREGCHBRYUNUA
FEERARERAIEEES @A
ARFRERERE -

BEMTABCEREFELRE
Pl MuABeEREZHERA
CEERBEES BBAEAT
oo AARSEZRE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & 3§

1)

according to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
which may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and
to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

in accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law
and Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund and
other reserves of the associated company in the Republic of
Korea may only be used to offset a future deficit or be
transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

according to the UAE Commercial Companies Law, the
statutory reserve fund of the associated company in United
Arab Emirates which is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ERABEBRERZ2E
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10. £ & B &

EERERRABEERSENZEARE
ARXRBELSZ2TCHA(ZET=ZF 8
AZTEED) EREEE -

ARERFANELERBEEERGEL
2 (AR BB LEZEHEH)

mT

EEHBR(BEE)/AR

19. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2003:
17.5%).

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)

during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

i S A
BERE FhRH
Accelerated  Unremitted -0 8t
(HAE%EETEEL) {in HKS milions) tax depreciation profits Others Total
R-FERE-A-8 At January 1, 2004 $5 $61 $(4) $62
REERY Charged/icredited) to proft
WRIGA) and foss account () 14 {3 10
RERBHE Charged fo equity - - 1 1
BEnggEs Reversal of temporary difference
GEHEE on withholding tax - i - i
RIZERET-J=T-R At December 31, 2004 1] $73 $(6) $71
R-BE=%-8-18 At January 1, 2009 $7 865 83 $69
RE&R® Credited to profit and
A {oss account ) ) 4 8
REEPIIR Charged to equity - - 3 3
BEN4REL Reversal of temporary difierence _
REfER on withholding tax - 2 - ?
R-SEIE+CAZt-B At Decemoer 31, 2003 % %1 59 s

FAREZERITNEERBERNEER
HERT WERARAZRERNIERR

WHTEIEZHE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
3 4 BERQ

a

The deferred taxation charged to equity during the year comprised
the tax on the unrealized exchange gain of a long term loan to a
subsidiary company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #
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DEIAB - WEREBLEHR -

EEATRMAADT  REEMRSHRER
F-#B%dE ECHEEAEVEHER
RARGBEMREHE - THEBRFTAE
EEHR REERBRAMNE -

19.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSL

—EZREFE+S-_R=+—8H
December 31, 2004

DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of HK$38 million (2003: HK$34 million) to carry forward
against future taxable income. These unrecognized tax losses of
HK$25 million (2003: HK$21 million) will expire within 5 years from
December 31, 2004. The remaining portion of the tax losses is
mainly related {0 Germany companies, such tax losses has no expiry
date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet.

£
Group
(UEEBETEEN) " (In HK$ miliions) 2004 2003
EREVBEEE Deferred tax assets $(18) £(15)
BEHREBERE Deferred tax liabilities 89 77
$71 $62
B & & X 20. TRADE PAYABLES
LTEBERESZERZE&ED T - The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:
=
Group
(UEHEETREN) (In HKS millions) 2004 2008
Ex=+H 0 - 30 days $190 $209
=t+—EXt+8 31 - 60 days 24 52
AT—EAT+A 61 - 90 days 9 17
BATE Over 90 days 7 22
B& Total $230 $300

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & 8
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2. B R & & E 21.
AEBZBRBEERRDEENRAED

B -FEER-_ZTEMER _TE=E
IELRBDEESNAEETREONG
ETREENE-T—GET - 28K
CEDNFE s ERDEBARAEE S TZE
En U -EE-EIERPEELRR
M_EBANT=ZE8TL-
BEENKRLED & B

22, 22,

AEER - FTMER-_FTT=-F28
BENBRRBRAES AR -+
TT_BBARERTARET LR
B - AARIR_EEMEZHELEN
BABAEEREBTARRT-EBER
ToM-_EEZFAAEBTAE=T
NEEBTL

23.

REeRRESEEEER 23.

NET CURRENT ASSETS

The Group’s net current assets, defined as current assets less current
liabilities, amounted to HK$1,004 million and HK$911 million in 2004
and 2003 respectively. The Company’s net current liabilities was
HK$63 million in 2004 compared with net current assets HK$263
million in 2003,

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

The Group’s totzl assets less current liabifities amounted
to HK$2,122 million and HK$1,947 million in 2004 and 2003
respectively. The Company’s total assets less current liabilities
was HK$1,941 million in 2004 compared with HK$1,538 million in
2003.

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH

Z a3 EQUIVALENTS
(UEEGETBEN) (in HK$ millions) 2004 2003
ReRBITEF Cash and bank balances $752 $850
BWoBFHBE=Z@AML Deduct: Bank deposits with maturity
NEzBRTEREX over three months from
date of deposits (3) (7
749 843
RITEFREY Bank loans and overdrafts (63) (66)
FHeRBREEE Net cash and cash equivalents $686 $777
ULEZAEBRERBTBETFRERE Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash and
—EAEFNABER(ZEE-E : A% bank balances totaling HK$258 million (2003: HK$238 million)

TREFAEET)SEZARBRER
RiTEER -

GIORDANO INTERNMATIONAL LIMITED
& ZEBERRZT

/A

dencminated in Reminbi.
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December 31, 2004
COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

At December 31, 2004, the Group and the Company had future
aggregate minimum commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases in respect of retail shops, office premises, factories and
warehouses as set out below:

Operating leases which expire:

£m NG
Group Company

(HLEESETAEN) {In HK$ millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003

—FR Within one year $ 470 $402 $1 $11
—FHBRER After one year but

within five years 573 466 - 1

hFEHRE Over five years 20 7 - -

$1,063 $875 $1 $12

ETHM ESXHERSIRERER
EHEANHEENE HE URBEE
RE) - LREBELEREREE S
%O

25. %X R B &
RZEEME+ZR=+—8 " Z£H

REARABUNTEYEBEEYBREA
ZRRBE -

25.

The operating lease rentals of certain outlets are based on the
higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a sales level based rental.
The minimum guaranteed rental has been used to arrive at the
above commitments.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2004, the Group and the Company had contingent

liabilities not included in the financial statements in respect of the
following:

&g A
Group Company
(LB EETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003
REBERKERS Bank guarantees
ZHRITER in lieu of rental and
utility deposits $9 $9 $- $-
BR—2EMBRAEE Bank guarantee
ZHEREZRITER in respect of rental
deposit of a tenant
of a wholly-owned
subsidiary - - 5 5
BERHZREBER Guarantee notes issued 43 34 - -
$52 $43 $5 $5

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #
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26. EERHB AT SR

27.

REEER AEB-28MBRAIR
- BREEEREREETHELAE
TEEHERRR S - REAEEAR @
DEMERFIZBERBR _ERT=
BER(ZZT=F B -_EBNTZEH
BEx) RITTEEFE+-A=+—-H-
BUZSBERRAZSEAREE —F
+tEER(ZEEZF AT
MEET) °

EEWE 2 F

ARARZFEMET-AS B2
TEMBLANT :

26. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

During the year, a wholly-owned subsidiary company traded with
certain associated companies in the ordinary and usual course of
business and on normal commercial terms. Sales o these associated
companies amounted to HK$263 million during the year (2003:
HK$282 million). The amounts due from these associated companies
at December 31, 2004 were HK$17 million (2003: HK$14 million).

27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following is & list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

as at December 31, 2004

BERGZ ERTR2E4ER
BEREoE REZEMEX
Ll PN B3 i 8 Effective Issued and fully paid TEEH/BELR
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2004 2003
Bluestar Exchange Bk 100 100 “EER HEZTERE
Limited~ Hong Kong BREEEE-T REBRR/EE
ZEER Retailing of apparel
3,000,000 ordinary and accessories/
shares of HK$1 each Hong Kong
FEEEER R E AR 100 100 BENT-_BATRE BENRPERE
BROR (HEE1) Mainland China ANFHBATAT O ZRE/FREXRE
Dongguan Chihing HK$42,558,499 Owning a factory
Garments Ltd.* in Mainland China/
(Note 1) Mainland China
East Jean Limited* ) 100 100 +ER BETERE
Hong Kong SREEES T REHERAMGE
ZERBR Retailing of apparel
100,000 ordinary and accessories/
shares of HK$10 each Taiwan
Giordano (Australia) BN 79 79 +TER EETERE
Pty. Limited* Australia EREE-RT REER QRN
2ERK Retalling of apparel

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
3 REBERAERLLSS

700,000 ordinary
shares of AUD1 each

and -accessories/
Australia

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & #
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HEAREER
Name of
subsidiary

BERGZ

EREs®
By E Effective
Place of percentage of

incorporation equity holding

B B B x M &

—FEMF+=A=1-8

BRTR2BEE
REREMESR
Issued and fully paid
share capital

or registered capital

December 31, 2004

27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

TEEB/CENE
Principal activities/
place of operation

Giordano (Japan)
Limited*

ERRERAT"

Giordano Limited*

Giordano (M)
Sdn. Bhd.

ERRRMPER AR
Giordano (Macau)
Limited*

Giordano Originals
(Singapore) Private
Limited

Giordano (Thai)
Co., Ltd.*

2004 2003
B 100 100
Japan
EE 100 100
Hong Kong
BRAD 100 100
Malaysia
R 100 100
Macau
o 100 100
Singapore
= 100 100
Thailand

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & %

~FE-1R
BREELRERT
ZERK

1,020 ordinary shares
of JPY50,000 each

LERK
ShEER%-aOx
ZERK

50,000 ordinary

shares of HK$100 each

=TRER
FREESRALE
—TZEER
350,000 ordinary
shares of RM1 each

RAERER
ARG LENERE
MOP50,000
represented by

2 quotas

—BATEZZR
EREEFMEE T
JEER

1,900,002 ordinary
shares of S$1 each

—EBR
SREETZRH
ZERK

1,000,000 ordinary
shares of THB10 each

BETERE
REEAR/BR
Retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Japan

BETERDH
BRERESEAREE
Retailing and distribution
of apparel and
accessories/Hong Kong

BERERER
ERARSRES
Retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Malaysia

BETERE
REHAR/EN
Retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Macau

REREREBRER
ZEERESHME
Retailing and trading
of apparel and
accessories/Singapore

REREREBAR
ZEERUE/REA
Retailing and wholesale
of apparel and
accessories/Thailand

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
R REBRBR QST

|
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27. F EM B & " (&) 27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BERfZ CRTR2EERE
EREs® REZERES
i PNCE A Rt Effective Issued and fully paid IEER/BELE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2004 2003
RERE(ER) B 51 51 R REREESR
ERAA Hong Kong SREERE-T REEERB/ES
Gloss Mind Apparel ZEBR Trading of apparel
(Hong Kong) Limited* 2 ordinary products and providing
shares of HK$1 each apparel service/
Hong Kong
HEBERERLA BE 100 100 ZTER RHEEERRY/
Lau, Wong & Associates Hong Kong BREBEE-T b
Consultants Limited ZERR Management
200,000 ordinary consultancy service/
shares of HK$1 each Hong Kong
PT. Giordano tfe 40 40 —TIER RERE EEAGMR
Indonesia* Indonesia BREE-SEHERE HEBERZEE/HE
ZEBR Retailing of appare!,
1,500 ordinary shares accessories and related
of IDR1,000,000 each products/Indonesia
AR RK tEARE 100 100 AEE-TRE-TEL REEK HERHE
ER e (MiE 2) Mainland China RMB 15,100,000 BEREERR/
Shenzhen Tiger RE AR
Garment Ltd.* (Note 2) Investment holding,
manufacturing and
retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Mainland China
RECFERLT 0 100 100 - REBR/TERE
Tiger Enterprises Hong Kong BREEEE T Investment holding/
Limited JEBK - Mainland China
RTER

8’% GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B BREBERAL T

EREEEY-T
LERERELR
1,000 ordinary

shares of HK$1 each,
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 F ¥
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27. T EM R 2 A (|) 27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
HEkR®Z EETREZEMRE
EREs%E BEgEmES
HELATEHE BRI Effective Issued and fully paid TEER/BERE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2004 2003
Walton International HEES 100 100 -BEZR HEEEERE
Ltd.* Cayman Islands BREE-XT Licensing of trademarks
ZEBRK

102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

* HENBRE *  subsidiaries held indirectly
B Notes:
1. HARBRAREXERAAN-HIEEE 1. Dongguan Chihing Garments Ltd. is a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise.

BELT o

2. RIFREXBEROAD—MERNEE 2. Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd. is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
b NS I venture.
28. B % R %X B B 28. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AREEURBEER _EZERE= A The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
- HEBEEERBE - on March 22, 2005.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BRES B

FRBBBRESE([ZHB)RENT :

(1)

(2)

B &

ZHEEEBBERBHASE A
BB EhESEECaERAL -

BERAL
f FAEECAREXETEMERERK
BERBRRES 2 TaDFN

(a)

(b)

ERESRAHZEER (TR
ERTICERT > BEEAS
UGFRTEE) REIHE
BFLRBE(THREZBAR
B) =%

EBEBZEFAA K

() SEXKEEAXEXRETAZRR
RAARERRRER DR FAET
ZEFREHFZEREA R

(i) ZEBEAKERTAERERR
HERRREHZEMDAN

@

TREEXGIERH  BFE
EEREA ARE7% REZX
&

EAATHERRERAT &
B o E At x0T SR S A
# BR - BERIEMRE
TAERIBRHERERD
TAEF %

TEHELRET(BESHEA
g)

YHRZFEMSE  BEFEA T
ZURBULEREEBALHE
Bl ERAE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

%

A X &=

BE R Q9

R

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”} is as

follows:

(1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential contribution
to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

(i)

(i)

(i)

(a) any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee (whether full
time or part time) of, or

(b} any individual for the time being seconded to work for;
any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or any

company controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group
or any controlling shareholder or any company controlled by a
controlling shareholder; or

(8) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor, agent or representative of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory, consultancy,
professional or other ssrvices to,

(c) any supplier of goods or services to,

(d} any customer of, or

(e) any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or a
company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company

controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the
above classes of eligibie persons.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 # %



{3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

BOBE LR
RZBERF=A-F+ 8B GBIT2RH
BELRA-BE_B=TNBZ-TNE
A+—B QHESRALFAZETROZ
BAZL .

BUSERATTHBRESZ R

BUBEARATEEFNT_EAR(EE
FrBREEAL)  REZFERERRD
AEAAERET AR BRE (R
BEHE BTERERTEZIBRE)
TUIRITEE  METRABITZRAL
RIBBBELAZETROZESZ

°

BRECES

BRETREXFBER AT  NE
EROBLER RERLZBREER
B EEEFHEBTE BEZBEERES
BRERCREZADLEERBERE
EmERTEAERT hRHUBREE
BRATITEBTE MEXRHEZBE
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

Maximum number of shares

As at March 22, 2005, the maximum number of shares available for
issue is 102,382,851, representing approximately seven percent of
the issued share capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person {including
cancelled, exercised and outstanding options), in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed one percent of the
shares in issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors may
determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of business
on such date as the directors may determine in granting the option
but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant
{which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the grant of the
option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is to
be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be at
least the higher of:

(Y  the closing price of the shares on the date of offer;

(il the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(i) the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme remains in force until January 24, 2012.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BREZZ23 MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
FEFER FLBBEREZESHEEFHEINW  During the year, movements of the Company's share options are set out
T below:
BhERE
Number of share options
R-ggpRE
REEER HEEER  RAEER TTAZT-F
R-g8RE B T HEI%H 28
-R-AzEY Granted  Exercised  Canceled/ Balance ERTGE
LEBAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during asat  Exercise price BEEH T8
Eligible person 01/01/2004 the year the year the year 12/31/2004 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
- Er (F/8%) (3/8/%)
Director HKS  (MMDOAYYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
fiEE 16,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 2.600 08/24/1995 02/24/1996 - 06/28/2005
Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter 10,000,000 - ~ - 10,000,000 2.830 05/07/1936 05/07/1999 - 05/28/2005
25,000,000 - -~ - 25,000,000
BB 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000  07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
Fung Wing Cheong, Charles 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,480 07/08/2000 07/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4,480 07/08/2000 07/08/20083 - 05/28/2005
1,666,000 -~ - - 1,666,000 4.650 04/08/2002 (4/08/2008 - 04/07/2012
1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2004 ~ 04/07/2012
1,668,000 - - - 1,668,000 4.650 04/08/2002 04/08/2005 ~ 04/07/2012
5,900,000 - - - 5,800,000
EfZ 468,000 - 468,000 - - 0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/1999 - 05/28/2005
Mah Chuck On, Bernard 472,000 - 472,000 - - 0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4.460 07/08/2000 (7/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000 07/08/2003 - 05/28/2005
1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2008 - 04/07/2012
1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4.650 04/08/2002 (4/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
1,668,000 - - - 1,668,000 4,850 04/08/2002 04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
6,840,000 - 940,000 - 5,900,000
;IO;QD&N I%TE;N%TI%N%L LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & £
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MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BRERE
Number of share options
2%
REEER REFER REFER tZAZ1-B
B-ggng A g EHIXR 2%
-B-Rz&8 Granted  Exercised  Canceled/ Balance ERTEE

SERAL Balance as at during during fapsed during asat  Exercise price giey TER
Eligible person 01/01/2004 the year the year the year 12/31/2004 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
AT (A/BIE) {RiRIE)
HKS  (MMDD/IYYYY) (MM/DDIYYYY)
BEANER 880,000 - 80,000 40,000 760,000 2150 05/30/1995  05/30/1998 - 05/28/2005
Continuous contract 1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 3190 03/0411996  09/04/1996 - 05/28/2005
smployees 1,824,000 - 284,000 - 1,540,000 0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - 300,000 - - 0.692 02/2411999  02/24/2001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 0.692 02/2411999  02/24/2002 - 05/28/2005
8,000 - 6,000 - - 2.320 0711771999 0B/01/2001 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - 240,000 - - 2.300 0717/1999  08/01/2002 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - 240,000 - - 2320 071711999 08/01/2003 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - 240,000 - 2.320 07/17/1999  08/01/2004 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4.460 07/08/2000  07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
200,000 - - - 200,000 4.460 07/08/2000  07/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
200,000 - - - 200,000 4,460 (7/08/2000  07/08/2003 - 05/28/2005
3.540,000 - 2,260,000 - 1,290,000 3.728 02/07/2001 02/07/2004 - 05/28/2005
200,000 - - - 200,000 3.384 04/26/2001 (4726/2004 - 05/28/2005
4,264,000 - 2,591,000 180,000 1,493,000 3108 08/31/2001 (8/31/2003 - 05/28/2005
4,036,000 - 20,000 532,000 3,484,000 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
4,038,000 - 20,000 532,000 3,484,000 4,850 04/08/2002  04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
4,444,000 - - 588,000 3,866,000 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
832,000 - 166,000 - 666,000 2.795 02/06/2003  02/05/2004 - 02/04/2013
832,000 - - - 832,000 2.795 02/05/2003  02/05/2005 - (2/04/2013
836,000 - - - 836,000 2795 02/05/2003  02/05/2006 - 02/04/2013
10,000 - - 10,000 - 2.740 02/07/2008  02/07/2004 - 02/06/2013
10,000 - - 10,000 - 2.740 02/07/2008  02/07/2005 - 02/06/2013
10,000 - - 10,000 - 2.740 02/07/2003  02/07/2006 - 02/06/2013
66,000 - 65,000 - - 2625 08/3172003  03/31/2004 - 03/30/2013
66,000 - - - 66,000 2625 03/31/2003  03/31/2005 - 03/30/2013
£8,000 - - - 68,000 2625 03/31/2008  03/31/2008 - 03/30/2013
200,000 - 200,000 - - 2.200 05/02/2008  05/02/2004 - 05/01/2013
200,000 - - - 200,000 2.200 08/02/2003  05/02/2005 - 05/01/2013
200,000 - - - 200,000 2.200 05/02/2003  05/02/2008 - 05/01/2013
2,354,000 - 924,000 284,000 1,146,000 2650 06/10/2003  06/10/2004 - 06/09/2013
2,344,000 - - 420,000 1,824,000 2.650 06/10/2003  06/10/2005 - 06/09/2013
2,918,000 - - 494,000 2,422,000 2.650 06/10/2003  08/10/2006 -~ 06/09/2013
194,000 - 40,000 8,000 148,000 2.785 08/20/2008  08/20/2004 - 08/19/2013
14,000 - - 8,000 8,000 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2005 - 08/19/2013
16,000 - - 8,000 8,000 2,785 08/20/2003  08/20/2006 - 08/19/2013
150,000 - 26,000 34,000 90,000 3.300 09/19/2003  09/19/2004 - 09/18/2013
158,000 - - 36,000 122,000 3300 09/19/2003  09/19/2005 - 09/18/2013
172,000 - - 40,000 132,000 3.300 09/19/2003 09/19/2006 - 09/18/2013
- 198,000 - - 198,000 4,150 0172772004 01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
- 168,000 - - 198,000 4,150 0172772004 01/27/2006 - 01/26/2014
- 204,000 - - 204,000 4150 01/27/2004 0172172007 - 01/26/2014
- 1,314,000 - - 1,314,000 4.500 06/16/2004 06/16/2005 - 06/15/2014
- 1,338,000 - - 1,338,000 4,500 08/16/2004  0B/16/2006 - 08/15/2014
- 1,348,000 - - 1,348,000 4500 06/16/2004  06/16/2007 - 06/15/2014
- 10,000 - - 10,000 4.850 07/0772004  07/07/2005 - 07/06/2014
- 10,000 - - 10,000 4850 07/07/2004 07/07/2006 - 07/06/2014
- 10,000 - - 10,000 4,850 07/07/2004  07/07/2007 - 07/06/2014
- 28,000 - - 28,000 423 08/17/2004  08/17/2005 - 08/16/2014
- 34,000 - - 34,000 4,23 08/17/2004  08/17/2006 ~ 08/16/2014
- 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 4.305 09/30/2004 09/30/2004 - 09/29/2014
- 434,000 - - 434,000 4875 12/30/2004 12/30/2004 - 12/29/2014

38,698,000 6,126,000 7,463,000 3470,000 33,901,000
i - 1,860,000 - 20,000 1,840,000 4.150 01/21/2004 01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
Others - 2,100,000 - - 2,100,000 4975 1272902004 12/29/200¢ - 12/28/2014

- 3,980,000 - 20,000 3,340,000

&

Grant Total 76438000 10,086,000 8,393,000 3,490,000 74,641,000

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 % 1 GIORDAMNO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes:

1. The closing prices of the shares immediately before the dates on which
the options were granted were as follows:

Closing price per share

Date of grant immediately before the date of grant

January 27, 2004 HK$4.475
June 16, 2004 HK$4,325
July 7, 2004 HK$4.750
August 17, 2004 HK$4.050
September 30, 2004 HK$4,175
December 29, 2004 HK$4.850
December 30, 2004 HK$4.975

2. The weighted average closing price of the share immediately before the
datas on which the options were exercised by the Continuous Contract
Employees was HK$4.54.

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

The share options granted are not recognized in the financial statements
until they are exercised. The fair value per share option granted during
the fiscal year 2004 is HK$1.63. The fair value of each option granted is
estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate : 3.6 - 4.6 percent, being the approximate vyield of

10-year Exchange Fund Note on the grant date

. average historical dividends of 21 HK cents per
share

Expected dividend

Expected volatility . 42 - 50 percent based on historical volatility

Expected life . 10 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the fair
value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are
fully transferable. In addition, such opticn pricing mode! requires input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility.
Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may materially affect the
estimation of the fair vaiue of an option.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general mesting of Giordano
International Limited ("Company”} will be held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin
On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong on Friday, April 29, 2005 at 11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

As ordinary business:

1. To recsive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
December 31, 2004,

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2004;

3. To declare a special final dividend for the year ended December 31,
2004,

4. To re-elect retiring directors;

5. To re-appoint the auditors and to authorize the directors to fix their
remuneration;

As special business:

6. To consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without modifications,
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“THAT:

(A) a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given to
the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
allot, issue or otherwise deal with additional shares in the capital
of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such power, subject
tc the following conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period
save that the directors of the Company may during the
Relevant Period make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such powers
at any time during or after the end of the Relevant Period;
and

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
E A RERERLIA
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(b)

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of
the Company which may be allotted, issued or otherwise
dealt with by the directors of the Company pursuant to
such mandate, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights
Issue; or (ii) the exercise of rights of subscription or
conversion under the terms of any warrants or other
securities issued by the Company carrying a right to
subscribe for or purchase shares of the Company; or
(iii) the exercise of any option under any share option
scheme of the Company adopted by its sharehelders for
the grant or issue to eligible persons options to subscribe
for or rights to acquire shares of the Company; or (iv) any
scrip dividend or other similar scheme implemented in
accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, shall not
exceed 20 percent of the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this Resolution; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(@)

the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company;

the expiration of the period within which the next annual
general meeting of the Company is required by its Bye-
Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

“Rights Issug” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed
by the directors of the Company to holders of shares on its
Register of Members on a fixed record date in proportion to
their holdings of shares (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem

necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or

having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws
of or the requirements of any recognized regulatory body or
stock exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong).”;

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & %
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To consider and, If thought fit, pass, with or without modifications,
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“THAT:

(A

a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given to
the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
exercise all powers of the Company to purchase shares in the
capital of the Company subject to the following conditions:

(@)

the exercise of all powers pursuant to such mandate shall
be subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws
and the regquirements of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
or of any other applicable stock exchange; and

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the share
capital of the Company which may be purchased pursuant
to such mandate shall not exceed ten percent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution;
and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this

Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(@

the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company;

the expiration of the period within which the next annual
general meeting of the Company is required by its Bye-
Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”; and

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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To consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without modifications,
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“THAT subject to the passing of the above resolutions numbered &
and 7, the general mandate granted to the directors of the Company
to allot, issue, or otherwise deal with additional shares of the
Company during the Relevant Period (as defined in that Resolution)
be and is hereby extended by the addition to the aggregate neminal
amount of shares in the capital of the Company which may be
allotted, issued or otherwise dealt with pursuant to such general
mandate of an amount representing the aggregate nominal amount
of shares in the capital of the Company purchased by the directors
of the Company pursuant to their exercise of the powers of the
Company to purchase such shares, provided that such amount shall
not exceed ten percent of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing this
Resolution.”

By order of the Board
YIU Yuen Wah, Christiana
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 4, 2005

Notes.

(i)

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by
the above notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a shareholder of
the Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of
that power of attorney or authority must be deposited at the Company’s
branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited,
at Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 58 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for holding the meeting and any adjourned meeting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 & %
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The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
April 26, 2005 to Friday, April 29, 2005, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify
for the proposed final and special final dividends {which will be payable
on or about Friday, May 13, 2005) and for attending the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company's branch
share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at
Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Monday, April 25, 2005.

Shareholders are recommended to read the Explanatory Statement
appended to the annual report which contains important information
concerning the above resolution no. 7.

Pursuant to Bye-law 70 of the Bye-laws, a poll may be demanded by:
{a) the chairman of such meeting; (b) at least three shareholders present
in person or in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by its duly
authorized representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote
at the meeting; (c) a shareholder or shareholders present in person or in
the case of a shareholder being a corporation by its duly authorized
representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of
the total voting rights of all shareholders having the right to vote at the
meeting; or (d) a shareholder or shareholders present in person or in the
case of a shareholder being a corporation by its duly authorized
representative or by proxy and holding shares conferring a right to vote
at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all
shares conferring that right.

In relation to the above resolution no. 7, the directors wish to state that
they have no immediate plan to repurchase any existing shares of the
Company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the
contents of the following information, makes no representation as to its
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever
for any 108s howsoever arising from or in rellance upon the whole or any
part of the contents of the following information.

SHARE REPURCHASE MANDATE

The following is the explanatory statement, as required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited ("Stock Exchange”) to provide informaticn to
shareholders of Giordano International Limited (“Company”) for their
consideration of the proposed granting of a general mandate to the
Company’s directors (“Directors”) to repurchase shares of the Company
(“Share Repurchase Mandate”). The Share Repurchase Mandate, upon
obtaining shareholders’ approval at the Company’s annual general meeting
to be held on April 29, 2005 (2005 Annual General Meeting”}, gives a
general authority to the Directors to repurchase, at any time untif the next
annual general meeting of the Company or such earlier period as stated
in the relevant resolution, the issued and fully paid-up ordinary shares of
HK$0.05 each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”), up to a maximum
of ten percent of its issued share capital at the date of passing of the
relevant resolution.

(A) Proposed Share Repurchase Mandate

It is proposed that the Directors may exercise the powers of the
Company to repurchase up to ten percent of the Shares in issue as
at the date of passing of the resolution to approve the granting to
the Directors the Share Repurchase Mandate, As at March 22, 2005,
being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this annual
report (“Latest Practicable Date”), the number of Shares in issue
was 1,452,225,518 Shares. Subject to the passing of the proposed
resolution for approving the Share Repurchase Mandate and on the
basis that no further Shares are issued or repurchased by the
Company prior to the date of the 2005 Annual General Meeting, the
Company would be allowed under the Share Repurchase Mandate
to repurchase up to a limit of 145,222,551 Shares.
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Reasons for Repurchases

The Directors believe that it is in the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders for the Directors to have a general authority
from shareholders of the Company to repurchase Shares in the
market. A repurchase of Shares may, depending on market conditions
and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement of
the net asset value of the Company and/or its earnings per share
and will only bhe made when the Directors believe that such
repurchase will benefit the Company and its shareholders.

Funding of Repurchases

Repurchases must be funded out of funds legally available for such
purposes in accordance with the laws of Bermuda and the
Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws of the Company. The
Directors propose that repurchases of Shares under the Share
Repurchase Mandate would be financed from the Company's internal
resources or existing banking facilities.

Whilst the Share Repurchase Mandate, if exercised in full, may have
a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position
of the Company, as compared with the position disclosed in the
Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2004, the Directors expect to exercise such mandate
if and 1o such extent only as they are satisfied that the exercise
thereof will not have such a material adverse impact.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(D) Share Prices

The highest and lowest prices per Share at which Shares have traded
on the Stock Exchange in each of the previous twelve months were
as follows:

BS =44
Highest Lowest
AT BT
HK$ HK$
—BB|MmF 2004
= March 5.250 4.300
/A April 5.300 4.025
A A May 4,800 3.775
~A June 4.925 4.275
+ A July 5.150 4.475
A August 4.750 3.800
nA September 4.700 4.100
+A October 4,550 4.100
+—A November 4.925 4.200
+ZF December 5.100 4.625
-3 2005
—A January 5.000 4.525
—A February 5.400 4725
—REHR (E) General Information
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There are no Directors or (to the best of the knowledge of the
Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries) any associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules} of the Directors who have a present
intention to sell Shares to the Company in the event that the Share
Repurchase Mandate is granted by shareholders,

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange to exercise
the powers of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to the
Share Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules,
the laws of Bermuda and the Memorandum of Association and Bye-
Laws of the Company.

No connected person of the Company (as defined in the Listing
Rules) have notified the Company of a present intention to sell Shares
to the Company and no such persons have undertaken not to sell
any such Shares to the Company in the event that the Share
Repurchase Mandate is granted by shareholders.
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Name

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd

JPMorgan Chase & Co.

State Street Corporation

Harris Associates L.P.

Matthews International Capital Management, LLC
Threadneedle Asset Management Ltd.
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During the six months prior to the Latest Practicable Date, the
Company had not repurchased any of the Shares whether on the
Stock Exchange or otherwise.

If a shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights of the
Company increases on the Company exercising its powers to
repurchase Shares pursuant to the Share Repurchase Mandate, such
increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of Rule
32 of the Hong Kong Code of Takeovers and Mergers (“Takeovers
Code"). As a result, a shareholder or a group of shareholders acting
in concert could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and
become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rules
26 and 32 of the Takeovers Code.

The interests or short positions of the following shareholders in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which have been
disclosed to the Company, at the Latest Practicable Date, pursuant
to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Crdinance (“SFO") and have been recorded in the register kept by
the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO; togsther with the
respective total interests would be increased in the event that the
Directors exercise in full the Share Repurchase Mandate:

EEeE
BERESEEZ
BRA2 28R

Approximate
percentage of

interests if

EXEoR84 the Share

Approximate Repurchase

g gE percentage Mandate is

No. of shares of interests exercised in full

108,241,000 13.65% 15.17%
173,213,681 11.93% 13.25%
103,684,562 7.14% 7.93%
96,932,800 8.67% 7.42%
87,683,000 6.04% 6.71%
73,648,000 5.07% 5.63%

Accordingly, the Directors are not aware of any consequences which
may arise under the Takeovers Code as a result of any repurchase
made under the Share Repurchase Mandate.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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INFORMATION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

BBEALCAER  FLAEBEERXELELE
BRERERBEZEESR -_ZTAERR
BERELRET YHEEREMT - UTHZ
TEFCEAERBAERRSE

BXREE (BUVHHTEE) REFATH
BRZFEEEFTAT-ANAKRRT:
BHRAAAAERERERE -BAZHEM
SAMEBEASEREELRG  RANEX
BHEHMA8eE -HESEB-_THEY
BREENER BAER-ANEE+ZFR
—HEZZEZF+-_A=+—RHEEA
Noble Group Limited (—HER#HME LH 24
B ZRTES  HYE-ZEZEWNF—A—HR
BEDRERZ —UFERTEE -

BRALBEFRAZEMNES  SHEBAER
IERRUBECABE - R_ZRAFZA
THZE RTERE HBFRBERKIE
XVEZR%E) ALRERRD 2 #5 -

ARREBAEZMYBEAREBEEL MR
BEARALFCHUBREGRRBRIEL -
BIEEFcE=sHe A T8I T -

BRXERE (M7TEE) RENT=Z5 B
—“AANENALEE  TE-ANEFE A
T-BREALAETRBE - BRETAAE
CEHAEXBZAEERIEAREAETHE
RREAZEE KB BEREABRLBLRHNM
BEURBIHEBRLIEM - RMAKEE
B OSREERLEENMEEBLR -

BEENBEZFYENER LT ATETE
AIEFERYE REALAZEMNEE  SRE
BARRTERRBELHBEE -RZEFTH
EZAZT-H BEEALANLTIECT
BERENEEEBBREIRBEARTLENTE
Bl (A ROER2RARBERTRAE S
ZEHERON REBRARAEERE?
FHEREXVEPAEZEMEMBERNZ
e e

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R AR QS

In accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, Mr. Au Man Chu,
Milton, Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles and Mr. Kwong Ki Chi, Directors
of the Company, will retire from office at the 2005 annual general meeting
and will offer themselves for re-eiection. The following are the brief
blographical particulars of each of these Directors for the sharehciders’
information:

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton (independent Non-executive Director), aged
54, joined the Company on December 11, 2000 and is a member of the
Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Au holds a Bachslor of Commerce
degree from the University of Alberta in Canada and is a member of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. He has over 25 years of
experience in finance and managemsant. Mr. Au was an executive director
of Noble Group Limited, a company listed in Singapore, from December 1,
1995 to December 31, 2003 and since January 1, 2004, he has been
appointed as one of its non-executive directors.

Mr. Au is not connected with any directors, senior management or
substantial shareholders of the Company, and, as at March 22, 2005, he
does not have any interests in the shares of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

There is no service contract entered into between the Company and
Mr. Au. He is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election pursuant to
the Bye-Laws of the Company. He is entitled to receive an annual director’s
fee of HK$275,000.

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles (Executive Director), aged 43, joined
the Group in 1988 and has assumed the current position in the Company
since February 11, 1997. Mr. Fung is also the General Manager of the
Group’s operations in Taiwan and director of certain subsidiaries of the
Group. He holds a bachelor degree from the University of Hong Kong and
an MBA degree from the National University of Singapore. Before joining
the Group, Mr. Fung had worked for five years in the real estate business.

Mr. Fung did not hold any directorships in other listed company in the last
three years. He is not connected with any directors, senior management
or substantial shareholders of the Company. As at March 22, 2005, apart
from holding 922,000 shares and an interest in the options to subscribe
for 5,900,000 shares of the Company (in aggregate representing about
0.47% of the existing issued share capital of the Company), Mr. Fung
does not have any other interests in the shares of the Company within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
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There is no service contract entered into between the Company and
Mr. Fung. He is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in
accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company. The current remuneration
of Mr. Fung is HK$1,800,000 per annum. He is also entitled to an additional
bonus upon achieving certain performance targets, discretionary bonus,
provident fund contributed by employer and housing allowance.

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director), aged
54, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive Director on
April 28, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.
Mr. Kwong graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor
of Science degree in Physics and Mathematics and was awarded a Master
of Philosophy degree in Economics and Politics of Development by the
University of Cambridge, England. He has served in the Government of
Hong Kong for 27 years and held positions principally in the economic
and financial fields. He was the Secretary for the Treasury from 1995 to
1998, with responsibility for the public finances, and Secretary for
Information Technology and Broadcasting from 1988 to March 2000, with
responsibility for information technology, telecommunications and
broadcasting. He left the Government of Hong Kong in March 2000 to
join the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited as its executive
director and first Chief Executive, following the demutualization and merger
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (“Stock Exchange”), the Hong Kong
Futures Exchange and their associated clearing houses. He retired in
April 2003. From January to July 2004, he was the managing director of
Hsin Chong International Holdings Ltd.. He was also an alternate director
of Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. ("Hsin Chong”) from January to
August 2004 and Synergis Holdings Limited {“Synergis”) from January to
September 2004, the shares of both Hsin Chong and Synergis are listed
on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Kwong is currently the managing director of
Hongkong Sales (Int’l) Limited. He is alsc a non-executive director of
both Hsin Chong and Synergis and an independent non-executive director
of chinadotcom corporation, the shares of which are listed on the NASDAQ.

Mr. Kwong is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and has
been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region. He holds a number of public service
positions, including Council Member of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong and Board Director of the Hong Kong Community Chest.
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Mr. Kwong is not connected with any directors, senior management or
substantial shareholders of the Company, and, as at March 22, 2005, he
does not have any interests in the shares of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

There is no service contract entered into between the Company and
Mr. Kwong. He is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election pursuant
to the Bye-Laws of the Company and is entitled to receive an annual
director’s fee of HK$137,500.
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